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SAMTEL INDIA LIMITED

(CIN: L31909RI1981PLLCO12073)

NOTICE OF MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the 37* Annual General Meeting of Samtel India Limited will be held at
Viltage Naya Nohra, Tehsii Ladpurs, Kota Baran Road, Kola (Raiasthan) on Menday the 30" day of
September, 2019 at 9.30 am (o transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

i. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31st

March, 2019 together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon,

[

To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Uday Sethi (DIN No.06944469) who retires by rotation and being
eligible offers himself for re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS

3. Appointment of My, Rajesh Kumar Bhalla (DIN 07784556} as an Independent Director of the
Company

To consider and, if'thought fit, to pass the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149 and 152 of the Companies Act, 2013
("the Act’) read with Schedule 1V of the Act, the Companies {Appoimtment and Qualifications of
Directors) Rules, 2014 and other applicable provisions of the Act fincluding any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof] and Regulation 17 and other applicable provisions of the
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘Listing Regulations'), as
amended from time to time, Mr. Rajesh Kumar Bhalia  (DIN: (7784556), who was appointed as an
additional Director of the Company by the Board of Directors on 25" March, 2019 and holds office
upte the ensuing Annual General Meeting and who being eligible for appointment as an Independent
Director has given his consent along with a declaration that he meets the criteria Tor independence under
Section 149(6) of the Act and Regulation 16(1)(h) of the Listing Regulations and in respect of whom
the Company has received a Notice in writing from a Member under Section iGO(‘I) of the Act
proposing his candidature for the office of Director, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent

Director of the Company, not liabie to retire by rotation, to hold office upto 25th March, 2024,

4. BShifting of Registered Office of the Company from the State of Rajasthan to the State of Delhi

To consider and, [f thought fit, to pass the following resoluiion as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 12, 13 and all other applicable provisions,

if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 {the “Act™ read with Rule 30 of the Companies {Incorporation)
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Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s), or reenactment(s) thereof for the time being in
force) and subject 1o the approval of the Regional Director, North Western Region Directorate, Ministry
of Corporate Affairs, Government of India and/or any other authority(ies) as may be prescribed from
time to time and subject to such other approvals, permissions and sanctions, as may be required under
the provisions of the said Act or under any other law for the time being in force, consent of the members
of the Company be and is hereby accorded for shifling the Registered Office of the Company from the
State of Rajasthan and that Clause 11 of the Memorandum of Association of the Company be substituted

with the following clause: 1L
The Registered Office of the Company will be situated in the State of Delhi

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinalier referred to as the
“Board”, which ferm shall deem to include any of its duly constituied Comimittee) or any
officer/executive/representative and/or any other person so authorized by the Board, be hereby
authorized on behalf of the Company to make any modifications, changes, variations, alierations or
revisions stipulated by any authority, while according approval, consent as may be considered
riecessary and to appeint counsels/consultant and advisors, file applications/petitions, issue notices,
advertisements, obtain orders for shifting of Registered Cffice from the authorities concerned and o
do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as it may, in its absolute discretion, deem necessary and 1o
settle any questions, difficulties or doubts that may arise in this regard without requiring the Board to

secure any further consent or approval of the members of the Company."

Nuotes:

1.

The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Acl’) in
respect of the business under ltem Nos. 5 fo 9 above is annexed herefo. The relevant details of the
Directers seeking re-appeintment/appointment under ftem Nos. 4 fo 8 pussuant to Regulations
26(4) and 36(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disciosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 {*Listing Regulations’) and as required under Secretarial
Standard — 2 on General Meetings issued by the Institute of Company Sceretaries of India, are
amexed hereto..

The relevant details of the Director seeking re-appointment under l[tem No. 2 & 3 pursuant to SEBI
{LODR) Regulations 20615 and as per the Listing Apreements entered into with the Stock
Ixchanges are annexed.

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED
TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIM AND A PROXY
NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY, Proxies, in order o be effective, must be
received at the Company’s Registered Office not less than 48 hours before the Meeting, Proxies
submitted on behalf of companies, socicties, partnership firms, ete. must be supported by

appropriate resolution / authority, as applicable, issued on behalf of the nominating organization.
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Members are requested to note that a person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding
30 and holding in the aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company
carrying voting rights. In case a proxy is proposed to be appointed by a Member holding more than
0% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights, then such proxy shall not act
as a proxy for any other person or sharcholder.
Process and manner for Members opting to vote through electronic means:
In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Ruie 20
of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended from time to time,
and SEBI {LODR) Regualtions, 2015 and as per the Listing Agreement, the Company is pleased o
provide to the Members the facility to exercise their right to vote at the 37 Annuai General Meeting
(AGM) by electronic means and the business may be transacted through the e-voting services
provided by National Security Depository Ltd. (NSDIL).

The instructions for sharcholders voting electronically are as under:

How do I vote electronically usine NSDL e-Voting system?

The way to vote electronically on NSDIL e-Foiing system consisis of “Two Sieps™ which wre
mentioned below:

Step 1: Log-in to NSDL e-Voting system at hitps:/www.evotine.nsdl.com/

Step 2 : Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system.

Details on Step 1 is mentioned below:

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:

blips://www evoting.nsdl.cony/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login™ which is available

under ‘Shareholders’ section.

(o)

A new sereen will open, You will have to enter your User 1D, your Password and a Verification
Code as shown on the screen.
Alternatively, if vou are registered for NSDL eservices ie. IDEAS, You can fog-in ar

hitps feservices nsdl.coms with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in 1o NSDI eservices

afier using vour log-in credentials, click on e-Voling and you can proceed 1o Siep 2 i.e. Cast
your vote electronically.

4. Your User 1D details are given below -

Manuer of holding shares i.e. Demat | Your User 1D is:
(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical
a) For Members who hold shares in demat | § Character DP I followed by 8 Digit Client 1D

account with NSDL. For example if your DP 1D is IN300%** and Client D

is P2RFEEEE then vour user [1) is IN30Q#*%12
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b) For Members who hold shares in demat | 16 Digit Beneficiary 1D

account with CDSL, For  example  if  vyour Beneficiary D s

sk o sl s ko
12

then  your user 1D s

12****$*$#$*$$*$

¢ For Members holding shares in Physical | EVEN Number followed by Folio Number registered
Form. with the company

For example if folio number is 001*** and EVEN is
101436 then user ID is 101456007 ##=

3. Your password details are given below:

a) I you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password 10
login and cast your vole,

b} If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the
‘initial password” which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial
password”, you need enter the “initial password® and the system will force you to change
your password.

¢) How to retrieve your ‘initial password™?

(i If your email 1D is registered in your demat account or with the company, your
‘initial password’ is communicated 1o you on your emaif 1D, Trace the email sent
to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment
i.e.a.pdffile. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf fite is vour 8 digit
client 1D for NSDL account. last 8 digits of client 1D for CDSI. account ar folie
number for shares held in physicat form, The .pdf fite contains your *User 11 and
your ‘initial password’.

{ii) If your email 11 is not registered, your ‘initial password® is communicated to vou
on your postal address.

6. If you are unable 1o retrieve or have not received the * Initial password™ or have forgotten your
password:

a) Click on “Forget User Details/Password?"(if you are helding shares in vour demat

account with NSDL or CDSL} option avaiiable on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

b) [Physieal User Reset Password?” (If you are hoiding shares in physical mode) option

available on www.evoting nsdl.com.

¢} If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid twao options, you can send a request

gvotingi@nsdl.co.in mentoning your demat account number/folio number, your
PAN,your name and your registered address.
7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions™ by selecting on the
check box.
Now, you will have te click on “Login” button,

9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.
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Details on Step 2 is given below:

How to cast vour vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system?

[ - VS |

After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see the Home page of e-Voting. Click on e-
Voting. Then, click on Active Voting Cycles.

After click on Active Voting Cycles, you will be able (o see all the companies “EVEN” in which
you are holding shares and whose voting cycle is in active status,

Select “EVEN" of company for which you wish to cast your vote,

Now you are ready for e-Vaoting as the Voting page opens,

Cast your vole by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of
shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when
prompted,

Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be dispiayed.

You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the
confirmation page.

Once you confirm your vote on the reselution, you will not be allowed o modify youwr vate.

General Guidelines for shareholders

1

to

[¥57

Instittional sharcholders (i.c. other than individuals, TTUF, MR ele.) aiv required Lo send scanned
copy (PDFIPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authorily letter etc. with attested

specimen signature of the duly authorized signatorv(ies) who are authorized to vote. to the

Serutinizer by e-mail to Jatinfes(email.com with a copy marked w cvotingZinsdt.co.in.

HEALALR L LR

Itis strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care
1o keep your password confidential, Login o the e-voting website will be disabled upon five
unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through

the “Forgot User Details/Pagsword?” or “Physical User Resel Pagsword?™ option available on

www.evoling.nsdl.com to reset the password.
In case of'any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and

e-voling user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evotine nsdl.com

or cail on toll free no.: 1800-222-990 or send a request at gvoting

Corperate Members intending t© send their authorized representatives o attend the Meeting are

requested fo send to the Company, a certified copy of the Board Resolution autherizing the

representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.

Members/ Prexies should bring the enclosed Attendance Slip duly filled in. for attending the Annual

General Meeting, along with their copy of the Annual Report, Copies of the Anaual Report will not be

distributed at the Meeting.

The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the Company will be closed {rom 26™
day of Sept. 2019 to 28 day of Sept. 2019 (both days inclusive),
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Members holding shares in physical form are requested to advise any change of address immediately to
the Company’s Share Registrars and Transfer Agents, Members holding shares in electronic form must
send the advice about change in address to thelr respective Depository Participant only and 1ot 1o the

Company or the Company’s Share Registrars and Transfer Agents.

. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to consider converting their hoidings te

dematerialized form to eliminate risks associated with physical shares and for ease in portfolio
management. Members can contact the Company’s Share Registrars and Transfer Agents for assistance
in this regard.

Nomination Facility:

As per the provisions of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, facility for making nomination is
available for the Members in respect of the shares held by them. Members holding shares in single name
and who have not yet registered their nomination are requested (o register the same by submitting Form
No, SH-13. If a Member desires to cancel the earlier nomination and record fresh nomination, he may
submit the same in Form No. SH-14. Both Forms are appended at the end of the Arnual Report.
Members holding shares in physical form are requested to submit the forms to the Company’s Share
Registrars and Transfer Agents. Members holding shares in electronic form may obtain Nomination

forms from their respective Depository Participant.

10. Unclaimed Dividends:

{a) Transfer to General Revenue Account:
Pursuant to Section 205A of the Companies Act, 1956, all unclaimed/ unpaid dividends up 1o the
financial year ended 31st March, 1996 have been transferred to the General Revenue Account of
the Central Government. Members who have not yet encashed their dividend warrants for the said
period are requesied to forward their claims in Form No. 11 prescribed under the Companies Unpaid
Dividend (Transfer to General Revenue Account of the Central Gevernment) Rules, 1978 to Office
of the Registrar of Companies, NCT of Delhi & Haryana,

{(b) Transfer to the Investor Education and Protection Fund:
Members are hereby informed that afler the amendment of the Companies Act. 1956, w.e.f, 31st
Octeber, 1998, the Company is obliged o ansfer any money lying in the Unpaid Dividend
Account, which remains unpaid or unclaimed for a peviod of seven years from the date of such
transfer to the Unpaid Dividend Account, to the credit of Investor Education and Protection Fund
(“the Fund™y established by the Central Government. In accordance with Section 205C of the
Companies Act, 1956, no claim shall lie against the Company or Fund in respect of the amounts
transferred to the Fund.

All the unpaid dividends have already been transferred to the IEPT Account.

11.The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEB) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account

Number (PAN) by every participant in the securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form
are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN details to their respective Depository Participants.

Members helding shares in physical form are requested 1o submit their PAN details o the Company or
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its Share Registrars and Transfer Agents,

. Updation of Members’ Details:

The format of the Register of Members prescribed by the Minisiry of Corporate Affairs under the
Companies Act, 2013 requires the Company/ Share Registrars and Transfer Agents to record additional
details of Members, including their PAN details, email address, bank details for payment of dividend,
etc. A form for capturing the additional details is appended at the end of this Apnual Report. Members
holding shares in physical form are requested Lo submit the filled in form to the Company or its Share
Registrars and Transfer Agenis. Members holding shares in ¢lectronic form are requested (o submit

the details to their respective Depository Participants.

- Electronic copy of the Annual Report for 2018-19 is being sent to all Members whose email addresses

are registered with the Company/ Depository Participants for communication purposes, unless any
Member has requested for a hard copy of the same. For Members who have not registered their email

addresses, physical copies of the Annual Report for 2018-19 are being sent in the permitted mode.

- To support the “Green Initiative™, Members who have not registered (heir email addresses are requested

to register the same with the Company’s Share Registrars and Transfer Agents/ their Depository

Participants, in respect of shares held in physical/ electronic mode respectively.

By Order of the Board of Pirectors

Sd/-

SATISH K KAURA

Chairman & Managing Director
Dated: 13™ August. 2019

Corporate Qffice:

3% Floor, J K Building, Local Shopping Complex,
Masjid Moth, Greater Kailash - 11,
New Delhi — 110048,

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT.

2013

Pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’). the following Explanatory Statenment sels

out all material facts relating to the business mentioned under Item Nos. 3 & 4 of the accompanyine Notice

dated August 13, 2019,

Item No.3

Mr. Rajesh Kumar Bhalla is currently an additional Director of the Company. Mr. Bhalla was appointed as

a Director of the Company by the Board of Directars at their meeting held on March 25, 2019 to hold office

upto the ensuing Annual General Meeting and is eligible for appointvent on the Board of the Company as

an

Independent Director. Based on the recommendations of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee

(NRC), the Board of Directors propose the appointment of Mr, Bhaila as an Independent Director of the
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Company, not Hable 1o retire by rotation, for period upto 25th March, 2024, subject 1o the approva; of (he
Members by a Special Reselution. The Company has in terms of Section 160(1) of the Act received a notice
from a Member proposing his candidature for the office of Director. As per the recommendations of the
NRC, given his background, experience, the Board is of the opinion that My, Bhalla®s association would be

of immense benefit 1o the Company and it is therefore desirable to avail his services as an Independent
Director.

The Company has received a declaration from Mr. Bhalla confirming that he meets the criteria of
independence as prescribed under Section 14%(6) of the Act and Regulation 16{1)(b) of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (*Listing Regulations™. In terms of
Regulation 25(8) of the Listing Regulations, Mr, Bhalia has confirmed that he is not aware of any
circumstance or situation which exists or may be reasenably anticipated that could impair or impagt bis
ability to discharge his duties. My, Bhaila has also confirmed that he is not debarred from holding the office
of Director by virtue of any SEBI Order or any such autharity pursuant to circulars dated 20th June, 2018
issucd by BSE Limited pertaining to enforcement of SEBI Orders regarding appointment of Directors by
the listed companies. Further, Mr. Bhalla is not disqualified from being appointed as Director in terms of
Section 164 of the Act and has given his consent to act as Director. In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Bhalla
fulfills the conditions specified in the Act and the Listing Regulations for appointment as an Independent
Director and that he is independent of the Management. A copy of the draft letter for appointment of the
Independent Director setfing out the terms and conditions of his appointment is available for inspection by
the Members at the Registered Office of the Company during the business hours (except on Satwrdays and
Sundays) and wilt also be kept available at the venue of the AGM till the conclusion of the AGM.

Mr. Bhalla is a Post Graduate with considerable experience in the filed of Accounts, Legal & General
Administration.

In compliance with the provisions of Section 149 read with Schedule 1V of the Act, Regulation 17 of the
Listing Regulations and other applicable provisions of the Act and Listing Regulations, the appointment of

Mr. Bhatla as independent Director is now placed for the approval of the Members by a Special Resolution.

The Board commends the Special Resolution set out in Htem No. of the accompanying Notice for approval
of the Members,

Except Mr. Bhalla and his refatives, none of the Directors or KMP of the Company and their respective
relalives is concerned or interested in the resolution set out at ltem No. 3 of the accompanying MNatice.

Mr. Rajesh Kumar Bhalla is not related o any other Director or KMP of the Company.

{tem No. 4

Presently, the Registered Office of the Company is situated in Kota in the State of Rajasthan and the Head
Office overseeing the day to day operations of the Company is situated at New Delhi. To exercise better

administrative and economic control and enable the Company 10 rationalize and streamline its operations
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as well as the management of affairs, the Board of Directors of the Company in its mecting held on August
13, 2019 has recommended to shifl the Registered Office of the Company from the Siate of Rajasthan to

State of Dethi.

The shifiing of Registered Office {from the State of Rajasthan to the State of Dethiis in the best interest of
{he Company, shareholders and all concerned parties and will not be detrimental 1o the interest of members

of the public, sharcholders, creditors, in any manner whatsoever,

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 12, 13, 110 and alf other applicable provisions, Hamy, of the Act read
with applicable Rules and Regulations made thercunder (including any statutory modification{s) or re-
enactment(s) thercof for the time being in foree), shifiing of the Registered Office frony one State to another
and alteration of Clagse 1T of the Memorandwm of Association (the “MOA™) of the Company requires the
approval of the members of the Company by means of a Special Resolution and approval of the Central

Goverment {power delegated to Regional Director),

n light of the above facts, the approval of the members is sought through e-viting for shifiing of the
Registered Cifice of the Company from the State of Rajasthan 1o the State of Delhi and consequently for
altering Clause 11 ol the MOA.

Copy of the existing MOA, copy indicating the proposed amendmems and other allied documents, i any,
being referred in this resolution would be available for inspection by the members, free of cost, at the
Registered Office und Head Office of the Company during business hours on all working davs fexcept

Satwrday and Sunday), up to and including the Jast date of voting through e-voting.

None of the Directors and/or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company andfor their relatives are concerned
or interested. financially or otherwise in the said resolution except to the extent of their sharcholding, i

ANy,

The Board recommends the reselution under ltem No. 4 for approval of the membars as a Special

Resolution.

Detnils of Directors sceking appointment/ re-appointment af the AGM

fPursuant to Regulations 2644) and 36(3) of the Listing Regulations and Secretarial Standard - 2 on General

Meeting

Nume of Direetor Elduay Sethi Iajesh Kunsar Bhalla

Date of Birth 25.09-1988 07-05-1962

Date ol 1382014 - 23-03-2019

Appointmen

Expertise | M, Sethi s Professional Directorbasthe | My, Bhalla is Professional Director has
specilic functional | sound knowledge of administration and | considersble experience in the filed of |
areas ; management,
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Accounts, Legal and General

Administration.

Qualifications

Graduate

Post Graduate

List of companies
in which
Directorship held
ason 31.03.2018

Public Limited:
Samtel India Lid.
Samiel Glass Lid.

Private Limited:

Public Limited:

Samiel India Ltd.

Private Limited:

Nil Navietan Mercantile Pvt, Led.
Chairman/Member | Chairman: Member:
of Mandatory | Audit Commitiee - Samtel India Lid. Remuneration
Committee Remuneration Commitlee - Samte! India Ltd.
Committee ~ Santtel India Lid. Audit Committee - Samtel India Lid.
Stakeholders Stakeholders
Relationship Relationship
Committee - Samtel India Ltd. | Committee - Samtel India L1d.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF SAMTEL INDIA LIMITED

The Directors hereby present their Thirty Seventh Annual Report on the business and operations of the
Company and the audited financial statements for the year ended 3151 March, 2019,

(Rs in Lacs)

Particulars ' Financial  Year | Financial Year
2018-19 201718
Revenue from operations {Gross) 0.00 0.00
Less : Excise Duty 0.00 0.00
Revenue from operations {Net} 0.00 0.00
Other Income 9.61 210.86
Profit/ (-) Loss before Interest, Depreciation and Tax 9.61 210.86
Interest ' 5.53 5.67
Depreciation 0.00 0.00
Profit/(Loss) after Tax 2822y 12214 a
Provision for Tax Nil Nil
Deferred Tax Assets Nil X\il_
Profit /(Loss) for the year (28.22) 122.12

The Company does not propose to transfer any amount to the General Reserves.
DIVIDEND

Your Directors do not recommend any dividend for the financial year ended 2018-19.

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS

There is no change in the nature of business of the Company.

SHARE CAPITAL

The paid up Equity Share Capital as on 31st March, 2019 was Rs. 70842 lacs. Buring the vear under
review. the Company has not issued any shares. The Company has not issued shares with differential
voting rights. It has neither issued employee stock aptions nor sweat equity shares and does not have any
scheme 1o fund its empioyees 10 purchase the shares of the Company.

As on March 31, 2019 none of the Directors of the Company except the following, held shares or
convertible instruments of the Company

Mr. Satish K Kaura 38067
Mrs. Alka ICaura 8273
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COMPANY PERFORMANCE

During the financial year under review, the Company registered Revenue / other income of Rs. 9,61 lacs
as against Revenue / other income of Rs. 210.86 Jacs during the previous financial year, The Company
ended the financial year with net loss of Rs. 28.22 lacs as against net profit of Rs. 122.12 lacs during the
previous financial year.

Rapid atomization of manufacturing process by big industrial houses and closing down of small
industrial units due to lack of business and high cost of operations have impacted the man power supply
industry adversely. Thus, despite its best efforts during the last couple of vears, your Company could not
establish itself as a fead player in this business segment and was forced 1o shelve all its further efforts in
this regard.

Further, the Company's efforts 1o enter into trading activities have also not shown any significant
improvements, However, your Directors are quite hopeful of noticeable development in the business and
revenues of the Company during the current financial year,

FUTURE QUTLOOK

Since the efforts of the Management to set up man power supply business have not yielded positive
results, various other options are being discussed and explored by your Direclors at reguiar interval,
Caonsidering the present market scenario in electronic industry, vour Directors have taken stepsfinitiatives
to start trading activities of different products more particularly of electronic items. Your Directors are
hopeful that the trading activities will commence during the current financial year and it will be heneficial
ta the overall interest of the Company.

EROSION OF NET-WORTH

Due to continuing tosses, the net-worth of the company had got completely eroded.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

Your Company does not have any subsidiary company. Form AQC 1 is given as per Annexure A.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

The Company neither has made any investments nor has given any loans or guarantees or provided any
security during the year under review,

FIXED DEPOSITS

Your Company has nol accepted any public deposits during the financial period under review,

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Al Relatedt Party Transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on an arm’s length
basis, in the ordinary course of business and were in comptiance with the applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013,

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company has adopted & Risk Management Policy in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Listing QObligations & Disclosure Requirements (LLODR). It establishes various
fevels of accountability and overview within the Company, while vesting responsibility for each
sipnificant risk.
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INTERNAL CONTROLS SYSTEMS AND ADEQUACY

The Company’s internal audit systems are geared fowards ensuring adequate internal controls
commensurate with the size and needs of the business, with the objective of efficient conduct of
operations through adherence to the Company’s policies, identifying areas of improvement, evaluating
the reliability of Financial Statements, ensuring compliances with applicable laws and regulations and
safeguarding of assets from unauthorized use.

DIRECTORS

Mr. Om Wadhwa, Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company ceased 1o be Director w.e.f.
29th December, 2018 due to his death. The Directors place on record their deep appreciation for his
valuable

guidance and assistance received during the tenure as a Director and Member / Chairman of various
committee of the Directors of the Company

In accordance wifh the provistons of Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 Mr, Uday Sethi. Divector
(DIN 06944469) is liable to retive by rotation at the 37" Ammual General Meeting of the Company and
being

ligible, offer himself for re-appointment,

During the year under review, Mr, Rajesh Bhalla was inducted on the 3oard of the Company. Mr. Bhalla
was co-opted as an Additional Director of the Company w.e.f” March 25, 2019,

His term of office as & non executive independent Dircctor will come 1o an end at the ensuing Annual
General Meeting. Pursuant Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 the Company has received notice in
writing froro a member proposing his candidature for the Office of Director of the Company lable to
retire by rotation. Your Direclors recommend hig appointment to the members of the Company.

All independent directors of your company have given declarations confirming that they meet the criteria
of independence as prescribed both under the Companies Act, 2013 and Securities and Exchange Board
of India (Listing Obligations and Disclasures Requirements) Regulations, 20135,

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (‘KMP"

The Board, on the recommendation of the NRC, appointed Mr. Sanjeev Sahajpal as the Chicf Financial
Officer and Mr. Bhavika Sharma as the Company Secretary and Compliance Officer with effect from 28%
May, 2019 and 3 May, 2019 respectively.

In terms of Section 203 of the Act, the following are the KMPs of the Company:
Mr. Satish K Kaura - Managing Director
Mr. Sanjeev Sahajpal - Chief Financial Officer

Ms. Bhavika Sharma - Company Secretary

GOVERNANCE GUIDELINES

The Company has adopted Governance Guidelines on Board Effectiveness. The Governance Guidelines
cover aspects related to composition and role of the Board, Chairman and Directors, Board diversity,
definition of independence, Director term, retirement age and Committess of the Board. 1t also covers
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aspects relating to nomination, appointment, induction and development of Directors, Director
remuneration, Subsidiary oversight, Cede of Conduct, Board Effectiveness Review and Mandates of
Board Committees.

PROCEDURE FOR NOMINATION AND APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is responsible for developing competency requirements
for the Board based on the industry and strategy of the Company. Board composition analysis reflects in-
depth understanding of the Company, including ils strategies, environment, operations, financial
condition and compliance requirements,

CRITERIA FOR DETERMINING QUALIFICATIONS, POSITIVE ATTRIBUTES AND
INDEPENDENCE OF A DIRECTOR:

The Nomination and Remuneration Comimittee has formulated the criteria for determining qualifications,
positive attributes and independence of Directors in terms of provisions of Section 178 (3) of the Act and
SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015 and as per the Listing Agreement.

Independence: In accordance with the above criterta, a Director will be considered as an ‘Independent
Director’ i he/ she meets with the eriteria for ‘Independent Director” as {aid down in the Act and SEBI
(LLODR) Regutations 2013 and as per the Listing Agreement.

Qualifications: A transparent Board nomination process is in place that encourages diversity of thought,
experience, knowledge, perspective, age and gender. 1t is also ensured that the Board has an appropriate
biend of functional and industry expertise. While recommending the appointment of a Director, the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee considers the manner in which the function and domain
expertise of the individual will comtribute to the overall skitl-domain mix of the Board.

Positive Attributes: In addition to the duties as prescribed under the Act, the Directors on the Board of
the Company are also expected to demoenstrate high standards of ethical behavier, strong interpersonal
and communication skills and soundness of judgment. Independent Directors are also expecied 1o abide
by the *Cede for independent Directars® as outlined in Schedule IV to the Act,

ANNUAL EVALUATION OF BOARD PERFORMANCE AND PERFORMANCE OF ITS
COMMITTEES AND OF DIRECTORS:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Act and as per the Listing Agreement & SER] (LODR) Regujations
2015, the Board has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, performance of the Directors
as well as the evaluation of the working of its Committees.

The performance evaluation of the Independent Directars was carried cut by the entire Board, excluding
the Director being evaluated. The performance evaluation of the Chairman and the Non independent
Directors was carried oul by the Independent Directors who also reviewed the performance of the Roard
as a whole,

REMUNERATION POLICY

At present the Managing Director of the Company does not receive any remuneration.

BOARD AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS

During the year under review the Directors of the Company met 5 times.

The intervening gap between the Meetings was within the perfod prescribed under the Companies Act,
2013
2013
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During the vear under review, the Audit Committee comprised of 3 (three) Members out of which 2 (1wo)
were [ndependent Directors and 1 {one) was a Non-Executive Non-Independent Director. During the
year, 4 Audit Committee Meetings were held, details of which are provided in the Corpeorate Governance

Report.

There have been no instances during the vear when recommendations of the Audit Commitltee were not

accepted by the Board.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134 (3) (¢) and 134 {3) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors, to the
best of their knowledge and ability, confirm that:

(i) inthe preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2019 the applicable
accounting standards have been followed and that there are ne material departures;

(ii)  that the Company has selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
Judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the toss of the Company for
that period,

(it} that the Company has taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets
of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities:

(iv) that the annual accounts have been prepared on a going congern basis;

(v) that proper internal {inancial controls Lo be followed by the Company have been put in place and
that such internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively:

{vi} thatsystems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable faws have been put in place
and that such systems are adeguate and operating effectively.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Company does not fall under the parameter as prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and relevant
Rules thereof.

POLICY ONPREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT
AT WORKPLACKE

The Company has zero telerance for sexual harassment al workplace and has adequate mechanism to
address and act upon complaints, if any,

During the year under review the Company neither have any woman employee nor has received any
complaint of sexual harassment.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS

Ne significant material orders have been passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which would
impact the going concern status of the Company and its future operatians.

VIGIL MECHANISM/ WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

Pursuant to Section 177(9) of the Act, a vigil mechanism has been estahlished for Directors and
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employees to report 1o the management, instances of unethical behaviour, actual or suspected, fraud or
violation of the Company’s code of conduct er ethics policy.

AUDITORS & AUDIT REPORT

The Members of the Company in the last Annual General Meeting held on 29" September, 2078 have
approved the appointment of M/s R Sharma & Associates, Charlered Accountant, New Delhi (Regd. No.
003683) as the Statutery Auditors of the Company in terms of the provisions of Section 139 & 141 of
the Companies Act, 2013,

M/s. R Sharma & Associates have been appointed as Statulory Auditors of the Company for a consecutive
term of 5 years titl the conclusion of 40% Annual General Meeting. Thus, there will be 1o ¢change in the
status/position of the Statutory Auditors,

The abservations of the Auditors and the relevant notes on the accounts are self-explanatory. Further,
explanations with regard 0 the observations/qualifications of the Auditors® are as under:

{a) As such there is no fund generation in the Company. The statutory payments will be cleared on
availability of the funds with the Company,

{b) There is no significant business activities justifying appointment of CFO and Whale Time
Company Secretary, however the company has been scouting the market for an quatified
chartered accountant fo be appointed as CFO of the company. Company expects (o comply with
the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 expeditiously.

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Act and The Companies { Appointment and Remuneration
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board of Directors of the Company had appointed Mr. Jatin
Gupta of M/s Jatin Gupta & Associates, New Delhi, a Company Secretarics in Practice to undertake the
Secretarial Audit of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2019, The Secretarial Audit Report is
annexed as Annexure B,

The observations of the Auditors and the relevant notes on the accounts are self-explanatory, Further,
explanations with regard to the observations/qualifications of the Awditors® are as under

1. There is no significant business activities during the year justifying appeintment of CFO and Whole
Time Company Secerctary, however the company has been scouting the market for an qualified
company secretary & charlered accountant to be appointed as CS & CFO of the company.
Subsequently the company has appointed Key Managerial Pesson as mandated under section 205 of
the companies act 2013, the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance
in the above mentioned SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regutations, 2015
{LODR)/ the Listing Agreement.

The loans are fiom related parties and the company is expecting (o repay the loan, Statutory dues,
Listing fee efe. once the commercial activities commence once again.

DECLARATION UNDER SEBI (LODR) REGULATION 2015 & THE LISTING AGREEMENT

2

Ali Brirectors of the Company have affirmed compliance with the Cade of Conduct Tor Board Members
and Senior Management executives for the period April 1, 2018 to March 31, 2019,

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
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Your Company has taken adequate steps to ensure compliance with the provisions of Corporate
Governance as prescribed under the SEBI {LODR} Reguiations 2015 & the Listing Agreement with the
Stock Exchanges,

A separate Report on Corporate Governance alongwith necessary Certificates and Report on Management
Discussion & Analysis are enclosed as parf of this Annual Report.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report and the Report on Corporate Governance, as
reguired under & SEBI(LODR) Regulations 2015 & the Listing Agreement, forms part of the Annual
Report.

STATUTORY DISCLOSURES

Mone of the Directors of your Company is disqualificd as per the provisions of Section 164 of the
Companies Act, 2013, Al the Directors have made necessary disclosures as required under various
provisions of the Companies Act and SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015 & the Listing Agreement,

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The information on conservation of energy, technotogy absorption and foreign exchange earnings
and outge stipulated under Section 134 {3) (m) of the Act read with Rule 8 of The Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, is annexed as Annexure C.

PARTICULARS QF EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION

None of the employees of the Company is in receipt of remuneration equal to or in excess of the limits
prescribed under Section 197 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of The Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant 1o Section 92 (3) of the Act and Rule 12 (}) of The Companics (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014, the extract of Annual Return in form MGT.9 is annexed as Annexure
D,

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors wish to thank all the employees of the Company for their dedicated service during the
year. They would also like to place on record their appreciation for the conlinued co-operation and
support received by the Company during the year from banker, business partners and other
stakeholders.

On behalf of the Beard of Directors

Sd
Satish K Kaura
Chairman & Managing Director
New Delhi
August 13, 2019
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ANNEXURE A TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

FORM AOQC.1

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate
companies/joint ventures

[Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3} of Section 129 read with Rule 5 of Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014]

Part *A” : Subsidiaries
Part “B”; Associates

The Company does not have any subsidiary company,
ANNEXURE B TO THE DIRECTORS® REPORT

Form M3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2019

Pursuant to Section 204 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No, § of the Companies {Appointment
and Remuneration Personnel} Rules, 2014

To
The Members
Samtel India Limited (The Company)

Village Naya Nohra, Kota Baran Road
Tehsil Ladpura, Kota, Rajasthan 324 001

Company No. : L31909RI$81PLC0O12073

1. We have conducted, the Secretarial Audit of compliance of applicable statutory provisions and
adherence to corporate practices by the Company. Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner
that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/siatutary compliances and
accordingly expressing our opinion thereupon.

2.

We have examined the registers, records, books, papers, minutes books, forms and returns filed
and other records as required fo be maintained by the Company for the vear ended 31.03.2019
according to the provisions of

The Cempanies Act, 2013 (hereinafier referred as “Act’) and Rules made there under and various
allied acts warranting compliance ;

it. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRAY and the rules made thereunder;

i, The Deposilories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye - Laws framed thereunder ;

wv——H-apphicable—the-pravisions-of-Foreion-Exchange Management-Aet—1909and-the-rules-and
regulations—made-thereunder—to—the-extent-of Forslpn—Direct—hivestment—Overseas-Diveet
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Iavestmentand External-Commerctal-Borrowings:
The following Reguiations and Guidelines preseribed under the Securities and Exchange Board
of India Act,1992 (*SEB] Act’):-
(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011 ;
(b} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992
(¢) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (LODR ), Regulations, 2015
{Other regulations coming within domain of SEB1 Regulations are not referred on account of NilL
transaclions warranting compliance with those provisions, hence nathing is stated)
No specific act governing operations is applicable, as the Company is not having any operations,
henee we have nothing to comment thereupon,
Other applicable laws including fabour law like Faciories Act, Payment of Gratuity Act ete.
The Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company;
have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following :
(i) Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India
(i) The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with the Stock Exchange(s).

Based on our verification of tooks, papers, minutes bocks, forims and returns filed ané other records
maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents
and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, We hereby report that in our
opinion, the Company has during the audit period covering the financial yvear ended on 31% March,
2019 complied with various statutory provisions and also that the Cempany has proper Board —
Processes and compliance — mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the
reporting made hereinafler ;

maintenance of various statutory registers and documents and making necessary entries therein;
forms, returns, documents and resolutions required to be filed with MCA;

service of documents by the Company on its Members, Auditors and the Registrar of Companies:
notice of Board and various Commitiee meetings of Directors;

meetings of Directors and all the Comemittees of Directors;

notice dispatch cerrified by the management and convening of Annuat General Meeting held on
30% September 2018;

minutes of the proceedings of the Board Meetings, Commitlee Meetings and General Meetings:
approvals of the Board of Divectors, Committee of Directors, Members and soevernment
authorities, wherever required;

constituiion of the Board of Directors, Committees of Dircclors and appointment and
reappeintment of Directors;

payment of remuneration to Directors and Managing Directars (NJL Remuneration);
appointment and remuneration of Statutory Audilors;

transfer of Company’s shares .

contracts, registered office and publication of name of the Company;

report of the Board of Directors,

generally, all other applicable provisions of the Act and the Rules there under;

the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance mechanism in place (o the extent,

il
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the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter and also in line with applicable clauses

of the Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India (1CSD). The

Company has, in our opinien, proper Board-processes and compliance mechanism and has

complied with the applicable statutory provisions, Act, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards,

¢le., mentioned above as stipudated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the

Rules made under the Act, and the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company.
4. We further report that:

i. the Directors have complied with the requirements as 1o disclosure of interests and concerns in
contracts and arrangements, sharcholdings and directorships in other Companiés and interest in
other entities:

B the Company has ebtained all necessary approvals under various provisions of the Act where
eYEl Necessary;

fii.  there was no prosecution initiated against er-fresh-show-eause-poticereceived by the Company
during the year under review under the Companies Act and rules, regulations and guidelines
under these Acts. The Company was in receipt of show cause notice/communication as 1o
canfirmation of penalty imposed for non appointnent of Company Secretary cum Compliance
officer, which was replied, yet there is no further communication in this regard. hence we are

| wiable (o comment thereupon.

tn

We further report that during the vear :

The status of the Company has been a widely held listed Company (listed on BSE} and we are informed
that Company is regular in complying with applicable provisions (Except for payment of listing Fee and
appoininent of Key Managerial Pevsonnel). This fact has been examined from perusal of various recards
maintained by the Company and for which a representation certificate too have been issued 10 us.

(i} The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Excoutive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors,

(i) Adequate notices were given to all directors 1o schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detaiied
notes on agenda were sent al least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for
meaningful participation at the meeting.

(i) The appointment of KMP s is optinmm, with the exception of CFO and Company Secretary. The
Company has appointed KMPs L.e CFO and CS afier closure of FY. as required pursuant 1o the
provisions of Section 203 (4} of the Companies Act, 2013,

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in Lthe Company commensurate with
the size and operations of the company 10 monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.

Jatin Gupta

Proprictor

Sdi-

For Jatin Gupta & Associates
Company Secretaries

CP No.: 5236

FCS No.: 3651
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Piace: New Dethi
Date: 13" August, 2019

Note: This report is 1o be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as dnnexure A and foims
an fntegral part of this report.

To

Amnexure A

The Members

Samtel India Limited (The Company)
Village Nava Nohra, Kota Baran Road
Tehsil Ladpura, Kots, Rajasthan 324 00]

Company Ne. : L31909RJ1981PLCC12073

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter

d.

Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the Company.

Our responsibility is to express as opinion on these secretarial records based on our
cxamination.

We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate 1o obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification
was done on a test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records, we
believe that the process and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We rely on the statutory auditors reports on the Audited Financial Statement  for the
correctness and appropriateness of the financial records and books of accounts of the
Company,

The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules and
regutations, and standards is the responsibility of the management, Our examination was
limited to the verification of the procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial audit report is neither an assurance as 1o the fture viability of the Company
nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of
the Company.

Jatin Gupla

Proprietor

Sd/-

For latin Gupta & Associales
Company Scerelaries

CP No.: 5236

FCS No.: 5651

Place: New Delhi
Date:13™ August, 2019
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ANNEXURE C TO THE DIRECTORS® REPORT

[Pursuant to Section 134 (3) (m) of The Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 (3) of The Com panies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014}

(A) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY
{i} Steps Taken or Impact on Conservation of Encrey:
All the produclion/manufacturing operations of the Company have been shut down. Thus, there
has beer: no production activity during the year under review.
{31} Steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate sources of Energy: None

(i) Capital Investment on Energy Conservation Equipments: None

{B} TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION
{) Efforts made towards Technology Abserption:

There were no R & D activities carried out by the Company during the year under review,

(i) Benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or
import substitution:

Since no R & D activities was carried out there have been no consequent benefits.

(fi)  In case of imperted technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the
beginning of the financial year): None

() the details of technology imported: The Company has nol imported any technology during the
last three financial years,

(h) the year of import: Not Applicable

(c) whether the technology has been fully absorbed: Not Applicable

(dy if not Tully absarbed, arcas where absorption has not taken place, and the reasons thereof:
Not Applicable

(iviExpenditure incurred on Research and Development: Rs. In
Lacs
2018-19 2017-18
Capital expenditure Nil Nil
Revenue expenditure * Nii Nil
Total R&D expenditure as a percentage of net sales N/A N/A

(9] FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO
The Foreign Exchange earned in terms of actual inflows during the year and the Foreign
Exchange outgo during the year in terms of actual outflows:
Rs. in Lacs

2018-19 2017-18

1. Foreign Exchange Earned Nil Nil

2. Outge of Foreign Exchange Nil Nil



SAMTEL INDIA LIMITED
Annual Report 2018-19

ANNEXURE D TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

FORM NO, MGT.9 EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on 31st March, 2018

[Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12 (1) of The Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

[. Registration and Other Details:

CIN

L31909RI1S810LCO12073

Registration Date

29" June, 1981

Name of the Company

Samtel India Limited

Category / Sub-Category of the Company

Public Company / Limited by Shares

Address of the Registered Office and contact
details

Carrespondence Address

Village Naya Nohara, District Ladpura,
Kota Baran Road, Kota (Rajasthan).

3% Floor, 1 K Building, Local Shapping

Complex, Masjid Moth, Greater Kailash [i,

New Deihi 110048,

Tel. No.: 91 11 42424000
Fax No.: 91 11 42424077
E-mail: rkbbhalla

Website: wiw samic

‘(E}HC35’1'01!;}.(30})!

rOUpR.Lom

Whether listed company

Yes

Name, address and contact details of Registrar &
Transfer Agents (RTA), ifany

MCS Share Transfer Agents Limited,
035, First Floor, Ckhla Industsial Area,
Phase 1, New Delhi 110020,

11. Principal Business Activities of the Company

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the Company shall be

stated:-
Sl | Name and Deseription of NIC Code of the ' %o to total turnover
No. | main products/services Products/Services | Of the Company
1. Not Application

HI Particulars of Holding, Subsidiary and Associate Companies: Not Applicable

1V. Share Holding Pattern (Equity Share Capital Breakup as pereentage of Total Equity)

i Category-wise Share Holding

Cutegory of
Shrarcholders

No. 6f Shares held at the beginning of the year

No, of Shares held at the end of the year

Yo
Change
during

the
Year
Demat Physical Total %o of Demat Plysical Tatal Yo of
Total Tatal
Shkares Shares
AL Promoters
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{1) Indian

share capital in
excess of 2 lakh

a) Individual / HUF 4200 55160 39366 (.84 4200 35166 39366 1.84 406
bY Centrat Govt, i} 4] 4] o 1] 3] ol o] fl
¢) State Govis) 0 4 0 ] 0 0 0 1 f
) Bodies 1725562 1341357 3067119 4327 1725362 12413537 3067119 4327 668
Corporate

¢} Banks / ¥1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
) Any Other... Q 0 4 [l ] 0 0 Q 0
Sub-Total {A{1): 1129762 1396723 3126485 44,11 1729762 1396723 3126485 44,11 0
(2) Foreign

M NRIS - 0 0 0 ¢ o o 0 0 9
Individuals

b} her - 0 o o o o 0 0 0 o
Individuals

¢} Bodies Corporate 9 QO O 0 0 0 g 0 [t
) Banks / I} 0 { 0 0 0 0 ¢ 0] 0
¢ Any Other.... 0 0 0 o g 0 0 0 0
Sub-Total (A)(2): 0 1] 1] 0 ] ] I} ] 1]
Totusl

Sharcholding of 1729762 1396723 3126485 #4151 170762 1396723 | 3126485 | 4411 0
Promoters {A) =

A (A

B. Public

Shareholding

1) Institutions o
@) Mutual Funds / 3900 1530 5430 008 35900 1530 343G nos o
UTl

b} Banks / ¥1 353 344350 344703 4.86 353 344350 344703 4.86 15
¢} Central Gowvt, 0 ¢l o] O 1] il 0 0 0
) State Govl(s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
¢) Venture Capital 0 ¢ [i 0 0 i i 0 0
Funds

'} Insurance 0 0 0 0 0 0 i 0 [
Companies

o Flis 8] 585 S85 .4t o 583 383 .01 1]
1) Foreign Venture ¢ 0 a 0 a 0 0 0 0
Capital Funds

i) Others {specify) 0 3 0 0 0 [ ] s} 0
Foreign Portfolio & 0 & Q 0 0 0 I i
Investors 4] ] o ¢ [ ] 0 4] i
(Corporate)

Sub-Total (BY1): 4253 346463 350718 495 4253 346465 356718 495 0
(2) Non-

Institutions

a) Badies

Corporate

i} Indian 632993 o0 663693 939 1307996 378003 E3001n 18.91 9352
i) Overseas 0 414349 414349 585 0 41434¢ 414349 585 0.60
b} Individuals

iy Individual

Sharehalders

helding nominat 89059 469543 1359702 1948 918569 463266 1381835 19.50 132
share capital upto

2 jakh

it} Tnddividual

Sharcholders

holding nominal 276061 0 276061 384 304238 ] 304238 429 (har
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e} Others (speeify)

Non Resident .

indians H68631 26244 894435 12,63 F43638 260 164702 23 EERE
Trusts 0 0 0 0 4 0 ) 1 )

Sub-Tetal (B){2): 2679984 442836 3614740 5004 | 2674461 1281662 3610740 5094 [

Total Public

Sharehalding(B)=(

BYD+(B2) 2672157 1289301 3961458 55.89 2678714 1628127 3061458 S5.89 -10.24

C. Shares held by

Custodian for GDR

& ADRs i 0 1] Q 0 G 3] O i}

Grand Totsl 3 5

(AB4C) 340£919 2685824 THRTN3 100 4408476 3024851 TUBTAS 100 0.64

{il) Shareholding ol Promoters : As above

(iif) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding {pleasc specify, it there is no change) :
Yes, there was a reduction of 6,63 % of shareholding by way of sale to other corporate

bodies.

iv) Sharcholding Pattern of top Ten Shareholders (Other than Directors, Promoters ) : NIL
g I

Sr. No. | Name of the shareholder Number of | Shares as a percentage of fotal
shares mimber of shares
1 IL AND FS TRUST CO. LTD. 673441 9.50
2 PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK 343989 4.85
3 FAME MERCANTILE PVT. LTD 342093 4.92
4 URMIL MAHASUKH GOPANI 73266 1.03
5 RHODE [SLE LIMITED 99304 140
6 SUPRAKASH MUKHERIEA 138691 1.96
7 PROTAJRE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 207845 4.20
QUANTUM SECURITIES PVTLTD 63198 0.89
G URMIL MAHASUKH GOPANI 73206 1.03
10 URMIL MAHASUKH GOPANI 67555 0.95 |
Total 2172648 30.73

(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

. Shareholding at the Changes Cunulative
For Each of the L. X i . )
. beginning of the year Sharcholding
Directors i i : . i
during the year
No. of % of total increase/ % of total
shares shares of the | Date Decrease Reason No. of shares of the
company shares Company
Mr. Satish K Kaura 38067 (.54 WNIL NIL NIL 38067 .54
Mr, Om Wadhwa 0 0 - - - Q 0
Mr. Uday Sethi é 0 0 - - 0 0
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Mrs. Alka Kaura 8273 0.2 - - - 8273 0.12
Mr. Rajesh Bhalla 0 0 G 0 0 0 0
V. Indebtedness :
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/acerued but not due for
payment
{Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars Secured Unseeured | Deposits Total
Loans Loans Indebtedness
exciuding
deposits
Indebtedness at the beginning of the
{inancial year
i) Principal Amount - 10.03 10.03
i) Interest due but not paid - - -
1i%) Interest accrued but not due - - -
Total (i + ii+ i) - 16.03 10.03
Change in Indebtedness during the
finaneial year
Addition - - -
Reduction - - -
Net Change - - -
Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year
i) Principal Amount - 1G.03 10.03
i1y Interest due but not paid - - -
i1i) Interest accrued but not due - - -
Total ( 1+ i+ iif) - 10.03 10,03
V1. Remuneration of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel
Remuneration to Mr, Satish K Kaura;
SL Particulars of Remuneration Managing
No Director &
CEO
b Gross Salary
(2) Salary as per provisions contained in Section 17(1) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 0
(b) Value of perguisties under Section 17(2) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 0
(¢} Profits in lieu of salary under Section 17(3) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 0
2 | Stock Options
3§ Sweat Equity 0
41 Cemmission 0
- as % of profit 0
- others, specify.. .. (Performance based) (Refer Note) 0
5. | Others, please specify 0
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Total

Ceiling as per the Act

Nil

VIL PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: NONE
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

PERFORMANCE REVIEW AND OUTLOOXK:
The year under review has been a difficult year for the Company. The efforts of the Company to diversify
its business activities were not successful. Due to lack of opportunities, the outsourcing activities of the

Company could not be carried out profitably.

The Company ended the financial year on 31% March, 2019 without any revenue from business operations.
The cther income stood at Rs. 9.61 lacs as against other income of Rs. 210.86 lacs of the previous financial
year. The Company ended the financial year with net foss of Rs. 28.22 lacs as against nel profit of Rs.

122.12 lacs during the previous financial year.

The subdued industrial atmosphere and declining trend of diversification and expansion of existing

manufacturing facitities al! across the Country has adversely impacted the business plans of the Company.

To come oul of the situation and increase the revenue of the Company, the Management is seriously

exploring various options including trading activities,
BALANCE SHEET ANALYSIS:

a) Loans: Unsecured
inter Corporate Deposit of Rs. 10.03 lacs was outstanding as on 31% March 2019 (Previous Year
Rs. 10.03 lacs).

by Fixed Assets:
The net fixed assets at the end of the Last financial year were Nil as against Nil as on 31% March,
2018.

c) Current Assets:
The total current assets decreased 1o Rs. 641.54 lacs as on 31" March, 2019 from Rs. 650.07 lacs
as on 31" March, 2018,

Cash and Bank Balances decreased 1o Rs, 5.01 lacs from Rs. 5.15 lacs. Loans and advances also
decreased to Rs. 605.21 tacs this year from Rs. 615.39 lacs at the end of the previous year.

d) Current Liabilities:
Current Liabilities have also decreased to Rs. 526.97 lacs as on 31 March, 2019 from Rs. 531.6]

lacs as on 31 March, 2018.
INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS & ITS ADEQUACY:

The Company has in place adequate internal audit and control systems. The Company has an independent

audit committee which exercises requisite powers and control as envisaged in SEB] (LODR) Regulations
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20135 and as per the Listing Agreement.

M/s Jatin Gupta & Associates has been appointed as the Secretarial Auditor of the Company and M/s. R.

Sharma & Associatles, New Delhi has been appointed as the Statutory Auditor of the Company.

OPPORTUNITHES & THREATS:

The Company could not commence any new business activities due 10 constraints beyond its the control

including severe Hauidigy problem.

Te further the business interest and have a continuous revenue flow, the Management is exploring various

opportunities inciuding trading activities.

However, such activities will be initiated only after carrying out al! due diligence and obtaining requisite
statutory approval and the same can be time consuming. Availability of fund is also very crugial for

commencing any new business activities.
CAUTIONARY STATEMENT:

Statement in this 'Management Discussion and Analysis Report’ describing the Company's objectives and
expectations may be considered as ‘forward looking statements' within the meaning of applicable laws and
regulations. Actual results might differ substantially or materially from those expressed or implied. The
Company undertakes ne obligation to publicly update these forward-looking statements to reflect

subsequent events or circumstances.
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SAMTEL INDIA LIMITED
REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE - 2018-19

Corporate Governance

In compliance with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (LODR) as amended from time to time (“the Listing
Regulations™), the Company submits the Report on Carporate Governance followed by the
Company

1.

es)

Company's Phijosophy on Corporate Governance

Samte] India Limited is highly committed to uphokfing corporate governance values and has
been practicing the principles of good corporate governance over the years. Samtel is an
organisation that strives for excellence with the objective of enhancing shareholder value. in
achieving this overriding objective, it has always endeavored to be a transparent and an
accountable corporate citizen. Samtel India Limited is led by a strong and Lighly independent
Board, which provides it strong oversight and strategic counsel. The Company has established
systems and procedures to ensure that the Board of the Company is well-informed and weli-
equipped to fulfill its oversight responsibilities and to provide management the stralegic
direction it needs to create long-term shareholder value.

Board of Directors
a) Composition & Category of the Board {As on March 31, 2019)

The Board of Directors of the Company comprises of four Directors, out of which two
Directors are non executive and independent. The Non Executive Divectors are proficient
fy their own fields and bring with them decades of experience in the areas of finance,
technology, legal and general management.

Mr. Om Wadhwa, Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company ceased 1o be
Director w.e.f, 29th December, 2018 due to his death. The Directors place on record their
deep appreciation for his valuable guidance and assistance received during the tenure as a
Director and Member / Chairman of various committee of the Directors of the Company

During the year under review, Me, Rajesh Bhalla was inducted on the Board of the

Company. Mr. Bhalla was co-opted as an Additional Director of the Company w.e.f March
25,2019,

His term of office as a non executive independent Director will come to an end at the
ensuing Annual General Meeting. Pursuant Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 the
Company has received notice in writing from a member proposing his candidature for the
Office of Director of the Company liable to retire by rotation. Your Directors recommend
his appointment to the members of the Company.

All independent directors of your company have given declarations confirming that they
meet the criteria of independence as prescribed both under the Companies Act, 2013 and
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosures
Requirements) Regulations, 20135,



SAMTEL INIDIA LIMITED
Annual Report 2018-19

Mz, Satish K. Kaura, Chairman & Managing Director, is the only Executive Director of the
Company whe is responsible for overall management of the Company. Mr. Rajesh Bhalla
and Mr. Uday Sethi are the Independent Directors and Mrs. Mrs. Alka Kaura is the only
Woman Director on the Board of the Company.

The composition of the Board is in conformity with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013
and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements} Regulations, 2015, None of
the Directors on the Board is a member of more than ten committees and Chairman of more
than five committees across all the companies in which he is a Director. All the Directors
have made disclosures regarding their directorships and memberships on various
Committees across all companies in which they are Directors and Members.

b) Number of Board Mectings and Attendance Record of each Director

During the Financial year 2018-19, the Board of Directors met five times. The dates on
which meetings were held are 25" May 2018, 13" August 2018, 14™ November 2018, 14
February 2019 and 25" March 2019. The maximum time gap between any two consecutive
meetings was less than four months,

Attendance of each Director at the Board Meetings, Last Annual General Meeting and
number of other Directorship and Chairmanship/Membership of Committee of each
Director in various companies are as under

‘Name of Cntcg(}';"‘v/”  No.of Board ‘No.of  Attendance No.of  No. of Commitiee
Directors Status of meetings held | Board in ast ‘Directorship positions held
Directorship iduring 2018~ :meetings AGM held  in other
19 Eatfcnded on 290 Public L RO
‘during September, Limited ‘Chairm  Member
1201819 2019 ‘Companies A0 '
N SR = T T ¢
‘Kaura Premoter : :
Director
Mr, Om Independent | 5 2 Yes 0 S 2
: Wadhwa@ Direclor : : :
Ex\fil'. Uday Sethi {Independent z 3 s T No ; ' 0 3 o
Director ¢ ;
Mrs. Alka Non i 5 5 No 0 - 3
Kaura Executive
independent
Director :
Mr., Rajesh Additional 5 T No 0 0 2
3halla Director

{a} Mr, Gm Wadhwa, Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company ceased to be Director w.e.f, 29th
December, 2018 due to his death.

As mandated by SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,
all the Independent Directors on the Company's Board are non-executive and:

» Apart from receiving Director’'s remuneration, do not have any material pecuniary
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relationships or transactions with the Company, its promoters, its Directors, its senior
management or and associates which may affect independence of the Director
Are not related to promoters or persons occupying management positions at the Board level
or at one Jevel below the Board
IHave not been an executive of the Company in the immediately preceding three financial
years
Are not partners or executives or were not partners or executives during the preceding three
years of the:
* Statutory Audit Firm or Internal Audit Firm that is associated with the Company
« Legal Firmy(s) and Consulting Firm(s) that have a material association with the Company.
Are not material suppliers, service providers or customers or lessors or lessees of the
Company, which may affect independence of the Director
Are not substantial shareholders of the Company i.e. do not own two percent or more of
the block of voting shares.
Have furnished annual disclosure that they satisfy the conditions of their being
independent as laid down under LODR Rules of SEBI and the Listing Agreement.

Disclosure of relationships between Directors inter-se

Except Mr. Satish K Kaura and Mrs. Alka Kaura, none of the Directors are related to each
other within the meaning of the term ‘relative’ as per Section 2(77) of the Companies Act,
20013,

Number of shares and convertibie instrunents held by Non-Executive Directors

As on March 31, 2019 Mrs. Alka Kaura, Non Executive (Woman) Director holds 8273
number of equity shates of the Company. None of the Independent Director holds any
equity shares in the Company.

The Cempany has not issued any convertible instruments.

Board Procedure

The Board Meetings of the Company are convened by the Chairman of the Board.
Sufficient notice in writing is given to all Directors for the Board meetings and/or other
Committee Meetings. All important matters concerning the working of the Company along
with requisite details are placed before the Board.

Information supplied to the Board

The Board has complete aceess to all information of the Company inciuding inter-alia, the
information 1o be placed before the Board of Directors as required under the Listing
Regulations.

Compliance Reports of all Laws applicable to the Company

The periodical reporis with regard to compliance of all Laws applicable to the Company
including steps taken by the Company to rectify instances of non-compliances, if any, are
being reviewed by the Audit Committee and the Board.

Compensation or Profit Sharing
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None of the Director or Promoter of the Company has entered into any agreement for
himseif or on behalf of any other person, with any sharchalder or any other third party
with regard to compensation or profit sharing in connection with dealings in the securities
of the Company.

i) Independent Directors

Independent Directors plays an important rofe in the governance process of the Board.
They bring their expertise and experience in the defiberations of the Board. This enriches
the decision making process in the Board meetings with different point of view and
experiences.

The independent directors have confirmed that they meet with: the criteria of independence
laid down under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations.

As stipulated in the Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Regulations, a separate meeling of
the Independent Directors of the Company was held on 28® March, 2019 to review the
performance of the pon-independent directors (including Chairman) and the Board as
whole. The independent dircctors also assessed the quality and time lines of flow of
information between the Company Management and the Board which is necessary to
effectively and reasonably perform and discharge their duties.

The independent directors appointed by the Board are given induction and orientation with
respect o the Company’s vision, core values including ethics, corporate governance
practices, financial matters and business operations by having one to one meeting. During
the year under review the Company has not appointed any independent director.

Audit Committee

Presently, the Audit Committee comprises of 3 members viz.Mr. Uday Sethi and Mrs. Alka
Kaura and Mr. Rajesh Bhalla. All members of the Audit Committee are Non-Executive and
Independent Directors except Mrs. Alka Kaura, who is an Non Executive Director. After the
demise of My, Om Wadhwa, Mr. Uday Sethi is the Chairman of the Audit Committee. The
Members of the Audit Committee have accounting and financial management expertise.

The terms of reference, roles and power of the Audit Committee as revised and stiputated by
the Board of Directors from time to time are in conformity and in line with the statutory and
regulatory requirements as prescribed under Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Listing Regulations, which, include the following:

Role of Audit Committec

1) Oversight of the Company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial
information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible;

2) Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of
the Company;

fad
—

Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory
auditors,

4} Reviewing, with the Management, the annual and periodic financial stalements and
auditors report thereon before submission to the Board for approval, with particuiar
reference to:
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a. Matters required to be included in the directors’ responsibility statements being part of
Directors” Repost in terms of Clause ( ¢) of sub section (3) of Section 134 of the
Companies Act, 2013;

b. Changes, if’ any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;

. Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgement by
management;

d. Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings;
¢ Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements;
. Disclosure of any related party transactions

2. Modified opinion(s) in the draft audit report;

5) Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly [inancial statements before submission to
the Board for approval;

6) Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses/application of funds raised
through an issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc), the statement of funds
utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer document/prospectus/notice and
the report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the utilization of proceeds of a
pubtic or rights issue, and making appropriate recommendations to the Board to take up
steps in this matter;

7} Reviewing and monitoring the auditors” independence and performance, and effectiveness
of audit process;

8} Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related
parties;

9} Scrutiny of infer-corporate loans and investments;
10) Valuation of undertakings and assets of the company, wherever it is NECcessary;
11) Evaluation of internal financial controts and risk management systems;

12} Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors,
adequacy of the internal control systems;

13) Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the
internal audit department, if any;

14) Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up thereon;

15) Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into the
matters where there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems
of a material nature and reporting the matter to the Board;

16) Discussion with the statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and
scope of audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any of concern;

i7)To look into reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to depositors, debenture
hoiders, sharehotders (in case of non payment of declared dividend) and creditors.

i8) To review the functioning of the whistle blower mechanism;
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19) Approval of the Chief Financial Officer afier assessing the qualifications, experience and
background, etc of the candidate;

20) Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms  of reference of the audit
committee;

In addition to the above, the Audit Committee reviews the following information

a) Management Discussion and Analysis of financial condition and results of operations;

b) Statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the audit committee),
submitted by the Management;

¢} Management letters/letters of internat control weaknesses issued by statutory auditors;

d) Internal audit reports relating to internat control weakness; and

e} The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the chief internal auditor;

Powers of Audit Committee

A} To investigate any activity within its terms of reference

B) To seek any information from any employee

C) To seek outside iegal or other professional advice

D} To secure the attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if consider necessary.

Details of Meetings and Attendance
During the year, the Audit Committee met four times on 250 May, 2018, 13% August, 2018,

14" November, 2018 and 14% February, 2019. The attendance of each Commitice members js
as under

éNaxﬁc o.f.].)i.r(.zé.tors & Positio.n.; ” No of Meetings héld .Nu..of Meetings attended i
]\/h o w.a..a]mi.a;.Cha.i.nmn@ . 4 e B 2 o .
Mdeay Sethi, }\/I.e.m.l;c::r” o | 4 - 4

Mrs. Alka Kaura, Member 4 4 l
Mr. Rajesh Bhalla 4 ] _J

@ after the demise of Mr. Om Wadhwa, Mr, Uday Sethi was appointed as Chairman of the
audit committee.
No sitting is being paid to any member for attending the meeting of the Audit Committee.

The Chairman of the Audit Comimittee was present in the last Annuat General Meeting of the
Company held on 29" Sept. 2018. On demise of Mr. Om Wadhwa the committee was
reconstituted effective from 25% February, 2019 and presently audit committee consists of
three members, out of which two are independent directors, Mr. Uday Sethi is the Chairman
of the Committee and the other two members are Mr. Rajesh Bhalla & Mrs. Alka Kaura.

Nomination & Remuneration Committee

On demise of Mr. Om Wadhwa, the committee was reconstituted effective from 25% February,
2019, the Nomination & Remuneration Commitiee consists of three members. out of which
two are independent directors, Mr. Uday Sethi is the Chairman of the Committee and the other
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two members are Mr, Rajesh Bhalla & Mrs. Alka Kaura,

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee has been delegated the following powers by the

Beard of Directors:

a. To fix, revise and recommend the remuneration of the Chairman and Managing Director.

b. To fix, revise and recommend the remuneration structures of the Key Managerial
Personnel (KMP) of the Company.

The Board, on the recommendation of the NRC, appointed Mr, Sanjeey Sahajpal as the Chief

Financial Officer and Mr. Bhavika Sharma as the Company Secretary and Compliance Officer
with effect from 3™ May, 2019 and 28" May, 2019 respectively.

In terms of Section 203 of the Act, the following are the KMPs of the Company:
Mr. Satish K Kaura - Managing Director

Mr. Sanjeev Sahajpal - Chief Financial Officer
Ms. Bliavika Sharma - Company Secretary

5. Stakehelders’ Relationship Committee
Presently, the Stakeholders” Refationship Commitice consists of three members viz. Mr. Uday

Sethi, Non-Executive Independent Director as Chairman and Mr. Satish K. Kaura and Mrs.
Alka Kaura as Members.

The Committee inrer-alia, approves and monitors transfers, transmission, splitting and
conselidation of shares, issue of duplicale share certificates etc, The Committee also looks
into redressal of sharchoiders’/investors’ complaints and oversee the performance of the
Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (RTA) and recommends measures for overal) improvement
in the quality of investor services.

During the year under review the Company has not received any complaint form its
investors/shareholders.

There are no legal proceedings with regard to transfer of shares, except in respect of shares
which have been attached by the Courl / Govt. Authorities. Your Company has taken
appropriate action to protect the interest of investors

During the year, the Comimittee had met 25 times. All the members had attended the meetings.

With a view to reguiate trading in Securities by the Directors and Designated Employees, the
Company has adopted a “Code of Conduct for Prohibition of Insider Trading’”.

6. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee

The Company has not constituted Corporate Social Responsibitity Committee.
7. Subsidiaries Companies

The Company does not have any subsidiary company.

8. General Body Meetings
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detaiis of the last three Annuval General Meetings are as under

Dhy, Date & Time . venue No. of special
: resolutions passed
29% September, 2018 %\fi]lagc Naya Nohra, Kota Baran Road, Tebsil- }
at 9.30 AM ‘Ladpura, Disti~ Kota, Rajasthan- 324001, o o
20t September, 2017 i\"il.l.ago Ntlya Nolira, Kota Baran Road, Tehsil- p
at 9.30 AM ELadpura, Distt- Kota, Rajasthan- 324001, B
20 September, 2016 Village Naya Nofwa, Kota Baran Road, Tehsil- ]
at 9.30 AM Ei‘,ﬂdpua'a, Distt- Kota, Rajasthan- 324001,

During the year under review, there was no postal ballot conducted by the Company.

In the ensuing Annual General Meeting, Special Resolution (s) as may be considered
necessary/required would be passed through Postal Bailot.

Procedure for Postal Ballot

For conducting a Postal Ballot, notice specifying the resolution proposed to be passed
through Postal Ballot as also the relevant explanatory statement & the postal ballot
forms are dispatched to all the shareholders along with seif-addressed postage pre-
paid/business reply envelope. The shareholders are requested to send back the postal
bailot forms duly filled up and signed in the postage prepaid/business reply envelopes
provided to them by the Company, so as to reach the scrutinizer (in whose name the
envelopes are made) on or before the 30" day from the date of issue of notice by the
Company,

The Company has entered into e-voting registration agreement with CDSL to provide
e-voting facitities to its shareholders.

The Scrutinizer compiles the postal ballot result out of the postal ballot forms found
vaiid and hands over the results to the Chairmar or in his absence 1o any Director
aauthorized by the Board. The Chairman or any other Director thereupon declares the
results of the postai ballot,

9. Means of Communication

The quarterty un-audited financial resuits and annual audited financial results duly approved
by the Board of Directors are sent to Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE} where the Company’s
shares are listed immediately afler the Board Meeting, The same are widely published in the
prescribed format in leading news papers both in English & Hindi. The Company also posts
its financial results for all quarters on its website and that of the Stock Ixchange i.e BSE India

Limited

through BSE Corporate Compliance & Listing Center,

. CEQ/CFO Certifications

The Chairman & Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer (CFO) of the Company have
given annual certification on financial reporting and internal controls to the Board in terms of
the Listing Regulations at its meeting held on 28% May, 2019,

. General Sharcholders Information

(a) Annnal General Meeting to be held on:

Date 30.09.2019
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Day Monday
Time 9.30 AM
Venue : Village Naya Nolira, Tehsil Ladpura, Kota Baran Road, Kota (Rajasthan)

{b) Tentative Financial Calendar

- Results for quarter ending 30.06.2019 By mid of August, 2019

- Results for quarter ending 30.09.2019 . By mid of November,2019
- Results for quarter ending 31.12.2019 By mid of February,2020
- Results for year ending 31,03.2020 : By mid of May, 2020

(c) Book Closure Date
26" September, 2019 (0 28" September, 2019 (Both days inclusive)
(d) Listing of Equity Shares

The equity shares are listed on BSE Limited, Mumbai. The trading symbol is 500371 and
the ISIN in NSDL & CDSL is INES38C01017.

Note: The Company has not paid the Annual Listing Fees for the year 2018-19.

(e} Stock Market Data at BSE in 2018-19

Month | Open High Low Close MNo.of No, of Total
Price Price Price Price Shares | Trades | Turnover
{Rs.)
Apr-18 1.80 1.80 1.72 1.72 | 683812 14 | 1230847
May-18 1.64 1.64 1.56 1.56 361 3 579 _
Jun-18 1.55 1.55 1.50 1.50 140 4 212
jul-18 1.50 1.50 1.50 1.50 1 1 1
Aug-18 1.50 1.57 1.50 1.57 211 7 330
Sep-18 1.57 2.14 1.50 2.14 9716 23 18088
Oct-18 2.24 2.93 2.24 2.3% 911954 121 251224
Nov-18 2.39 2.39 1.0 1.90 10831 57 22772
_ Dec-18 1.50 1.90 1.81 1.81 120 3 224
Jan-1% 180 1.90 1.80 1.80 4682 11 8466
Feb-19 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Mar-19 G 0 0 0 G 0 0
Total 801068 244 801312

() Address for correspondence for share transfer and related matters
For shares held in physical form:
The Company’s Registrar & Share Transfer Agent (RTA)
MCS Share Transfer Agents Limited,
I — 65, Ist Floor, Okhia Industrial Area, Phase 1,
New Dethi - 110020,
Phone (011} 41406149, 41406151 & 52. 41609386, 41703885
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Fax  :(011) 41709881

Note: The company is not accepting any physical shares for transfer in pursuant to the
divection of Securitios Uxchange Board of India (SEBIYL request for physical wansfor of
shares will not be entertained and processed effective from December 3, 2018,
For shares in Demat form: To the depository participant

(g) Share Transfer System
Presently, the shares, which are received in physical form, are transferred within 20-25

days from the date of receipt, subject to the documents being valid and complete in all
respects.

(b} I)lstl tbution of Shar eholdmg, as on 31 03 2019

'S, Category . No.of  %ageof -
;N(). : : Shares shares

i onmolc:s&/\ssocsates 7 3126485 4411,

2 Non-Resident Indians / Ovelseas B(}dles Cmpom[eq .. S84051 8.24:

C 3MutwalFund & UTI T sasg 008,

' __4 F1IS 385 Q.01

5 B"mks/ﬂnancmi Instﬂutnom/[nsu:qncc COIH])‘]H[CS 344703 486

6 :Indian Bodies Corporate _ .o 1340016, 18.61

7 Indlan Public 1686073 23,79

Notai 7087943 100

lmluum_ 27409 pm}\ paid up equity shares.

(iy Categories of Shareholders as on 31.3.2019

Range / Category Nos. of % age to total | Nos, of Y%age to
{Number of shares) shareholders | shareholders | Shares held | equity capital
1 500 6607 93.42 686848 $.65
501 1000 222 3,11 171301 2.33
1001 2000 104 1.46 158752 2.14
2001 3000 47 0.66 117757 1.48
3001 4000 17 0.24 60179 0.80
4001 5000 21 0.30 98456 1.17
5001, 1000C 23 0.31 165941 2.12
10001 50000 22 0.31 466673 6.75 .
50001 100000 6 0.08 430409 6.07
100001 | above 8 0.11 4731587 67.45
Total 7077 100| 70879431 100

() Dematerialization of Shares and Liguidity

As on 3P March 2019, 4402443 numbers (62.11%) of equity shares of Rs.10/- cach are
in dematerialized mode. The equity shares of the Company are listed on BSE, which
provides sufficient liquidity to the investors.
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communication/grievance/queries suggestions to

Okhla industrial Area, Phase |,

New Deihi - 110020.

Phone : (011} 41406149, 41406151
& 352, 416093806, 41703885

Fax (01141709881

Email id:admin@mesregistrar.com

Tehsil- Ladpura
Kota Baran Road
Kota - 324001
(Rajasthan)

Registrar & Share Transfer Agent Registered Office | Address Correspondence
MCS Share Transfer Agents Limited, | Village Naya 3% Floor, J K Building,
F - 63, Ist Floor, Nohra Local Shopping Complex,

Masjid Moth, Greater Kailash 11,
New Delhi- 110025

Phone : 011 -4242 4000

Fax o 031 - 4242 4099
website: www.samtelgroup.com

12. Disclosures

{a) Related Party Transactions

During the year, the Company has no materiatly significant related party transactions with
any of related party, which is considered to have potential conflict with the interests of the
Company at large. Suitable disclosures as required by the Indian Accounting Standards -
24 (Ind AS-24) has been made in the Notes on the Financial Statements,

All related party transactions are in the ordinary course of business and on arms’ length

basis,

(b) Whistle Blower Policy/Vigil Mechanism
The Company has drawn up and implemented the Whistle Blower Policy duly approved

by the Board.

( ¢) Accounting Treatment

In the preparation of financial statements, the Company has followed the Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) issued by the lustitute of Chartered Accountant of india

(ICAT) to the extent applicable.
{d) Risk Management

The Company has laid down procedures to inform the members of the Boacd aboul the
risk assessment and minimization procedures. The Company has framed the risk
assessment and minimization procedure, which is reviewed by the Board from time to

time.

(e) Proceeds from Public Issue, Rights Issue, Preferential Issue, FCCB Issue

During the year, the Company has not raised any funds from public issue, rights issue,

preferential issue and FCCB issue.

{f) Management Discussion and Analysis

Management Discussion and Analysis Report forms part of the Annual Repori.
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{g) Penalties, strictures imposed on the Company by Stock Exchanges or SEBI or any
Statutory Authority

No penalties or strictures have been imposed on the Company by Stock Exchange or SEBI
or any other statutory authority on any matter related to Capital Markets during the last
three (3) years.

However, the company has received notice from the Registrar of companies, Rajasthan
with regard to non-appointment of Key Managerial Person. The same was replied to the
satisfaction of the Registrar of Companies Rajasthan. Subsequently the company has
appointed Key Managerial Person as mandated under section 205 of the companies act
2013,

(h) Code of Conducet

The Company has in place a comprehensive Code of Conduct (the Code} applicable to ali
the Directors.

(i) Review of Directors’ Responsibility Statement

The Board in its report to the Members of the Company have confirmed that the Annual
Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 have been prepared as per
applicable Accounting Standards (Ind AS) and policies and that sufficient care has been
taken for maintaining adequate accounting records.

(1) The Company has complied with all the applicable conditions of Cerporate Governance
requirements as stipulated in the Listing Regulations.

13. Other Requirements as per Listing Regulations
(1) The Board

The Chairman of the Company is the Exccutive Chairman. All Directors including
Independent Directors are appointed/re-appointed by the Board from time to time.

(i1) Shareholders’ Right

The quarterly, half yearly and annuat financial results of the Company are published in the
news papers and are also posted on the Company’s website.

(ii1) Audit Qualifications

Qualifications of the Statutory Auditors have been adequately dealt with in the Directors’
Report to the Members of the Company.

14, Compliance Certificate

Compliance Certificate from Practicing Company Secretary is annexed herewith.
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CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FOR THE YEAR 2018-19

The Members,
SAMTEL INDIA LIMITED

Village Naya Nohra, Kota Baran Road
Tehsil Ladpura, Kota, Rajasthan 324 001

)

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by SAMTEL INDIA
LIMITED CIN::L31909RJ1981PLCO12073 for the 12 months peried from April [, 2018 10 March
31, 2019, as stipulated in SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
(LODR} / the Listing Agreement executed by the said Company with Stock Exchange where the
shares of the Company are listed.

The compliance of conditions of corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Qur
examination was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for
epsuring the compliances of the canditions of Corporate Governance, 1t is neither an audit nor an
expression of opinion on the financial statement of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, we
certify that, except (a) company has not paid fsting fee since 2015-16 (b) a notice being received by
the company from Registrar of Companies, Rajasthan and SEB} with regard to non-appointment of
Key Managerial Personnels. The company has appointed Key Managerial Person as mandated under
section 2035 of the companies act 2013, and thus complied with conditions of Corporate Governance
as per SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reqguirements) Regulations. 2015 (LODRY / the
Listing Agreement.  The notice was replied by the Company whereafler there is no further
communication (¢ the effect. The Company was also in receipt of another show cause notice from
SEBT affirming penalty on the Company which {00 was replied by the company, whereafler there is
no response from them, hence we can not comment thereupon.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company
noer the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducied the affairs of the
Company.

For Jatin Gupta & Associates.
Company Secretaries

Sd/-

(Jatin Gupta)

Proprictor

C.P.No.5236

TR-1. Top Floor, Plot No. 3,

Anupam Plaza, LSC, Mayur Vihar,

Phase 1. Dethi 110 091 {(Above Yes Bank Limited}
Place : New Dethi

Pate : 13% August 2019
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF SAMTEL INDIA LIMITED

Report on the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Standalene Ind AS financial statements of M/s Samtel India Limited {'the
Company'), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019 and the Statement of Profit and Loss
(including other comprehensive income), the statement of Cash Flow and statement of Changes in Equity for the
year then ended and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
(herein after referred to as “Ind AS financial statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
Standalone Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India including the
Ind AS, of the financial position of the Company as at 31 March 2019, and its loss including other comprehensive
income, its cash flows and the change in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section 143(10) of
the Act. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibility for the
Financiel Statements section of our report. We are independent in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (JCAI) together with the independence requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under,
and we have {ulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the [CAl's
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinien on the financial statements.

Kev Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment were of most significance in our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the current period. These maiters were addressed in the context of our audit of
financial statements as a whoele, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separale opinicn on

these matiers.

Kev Audit Matier Auditor’s Response

1) Preparation of financial statements on going concern : We assessed company’s address and found respective
lasis. ) registrations in order. Our opinion is not qualified .
Refer Note 26 1o the standalone financial statement

ii ) Evaluation of uncertain tax positions + Obtained details of tax assessment and demands.
Refer Note 18 of the standalone financial statement Qur internal experts evaluated the management’s
: position on these uncertain tax positions.

10159. Padam Singh Road, Karoi Bagh, New Delhi-110045
Phones : Z875 3751, 2875 8981, 2875 4038 E-mail : raksh{@vsnl.net
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report
including Annexures to Board's Repert, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and
Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the standalone financial statements and our auditor's report
thereon,

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements dees not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion therecn.

in consection with cur audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be
materiaily misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act™) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these Standatone Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other
comprehensive income, cash flows and change in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (AS) prescribed under Section
133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued thereunder.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregulayities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant lo the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Standalene Ind AS financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken inte account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which
are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted cur audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143{10) of the
Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS standalone financial statements is free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the
Ind AS standalone financial statements. The procedures seiected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or

10159. Padam Singh Read, Karol Bagh, New Delhi-110005
Phones ; 2875 3751, 2875 8991, 2875 4038 E-mail : raksh@vsnl.net
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design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by
the Company's Directors, as weil as evaluating the overall presentation of the Ind AS financial statements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Ind AS financial statements.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the Annexure "A” statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a} We have sought and obtained ali the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

£4))] In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
{ar as it appears from our examination of those books.

{c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, Cash Flow Statement and statement of
change in equity dealt witly by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

{d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with the relevant rule issued thereunder.

{e) On the basis of the written representations received from the Directors as on March 31, 2019
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the Directors is disqualified as on March 31,
2019 from being appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164 {2) of the Act.

3] With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
“Annexure B”

(&) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule

11 of the Companies ( Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our epinion and to the best of our
infermation and according to the explanations given to us:

i) The Company has disclosed impact of pending litigations on its financial position in the
financial statements . Refer Note 18 of the financial statements.

it} The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iit) The company does not require transferring any amount, to the Investor Education and

Protection Fund.

For RSHARMA & ASSOCIATES.
Chartered Accountarits
Firm Registration No: 003683N

Partner

Membership No. 082640
Place: New Delhi

Date: May 28, 2019

10158. Padam Singh Road, Karoi Bagh, New Delhi-11006%
Phones ; 2875 3751, 2875 8991, 28754038 E-mail : raksh@vsnl.net
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Annexure - B to the Auditors’ Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i} of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)}

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of M/s Samtel india Limited ("the
Company”) as of 31 March 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the standaione Ind AS financial statements of
the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is respansible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal contrel stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Indja ('ICAL'). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal {inancial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based en our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™} and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and
deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit
of internai financtal controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reascnable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness, Our audit of internal financial
controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal contrel based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We helieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

10159, Padam Singh Road, Karoi Bagh, New Delhi-$10008
Phones : 2875 3751, 2875 B991, 2875 4028 E-mail ;: rakshi@vsnl.net
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financiat control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasanable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generaily accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that-

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions
and disposal of the assels of the company;

(2} provide assurance that transactions are recorded as hecessary to permit preparation of financial statements
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company
are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management of the company; and

(3} Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention and timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company's assels that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reperting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstaternents due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

1 our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
31 March 2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal controf stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controis Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For RSHARMA & ASSOCIATES.
Chartered Accountant
Firm Registration No: 003683N

s
G A, e
cade S N

Ny

RakesirSh
Partner
Membership No. 082640

arma

Place: New Dethi
Date: May 28, 2019
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditors’ Report to the Samtel India Limited

Referved to in Paragraph 1 of “Report on Other Legal And Regulatory Requirements” paragraph of our
Report on the financial statement of even date

®

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

(v}

In Respect of Fixed Assets

(a) The Company is not owning any fixed assets, so clause no. {a}, (b), {c), is not applicable.

In Respect of Inventories

During the year , the company has not carried any business of manufacturing or trading in the goods.
Therefore no inventories were held by the Campany at any point of time. Accordingly., par a(ii) {a), (b),
(¢} of the order is not applicable.

Compliance under section 189 of The Companies Act, 2013

The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or cther parties
covered in the register maintained u/s 189 of the companies Act-2013.

{b} Since there are no such loans, comments on repayment of the principal amount and interest thereon
and overdue amount at the year end are not required.

Compliance under section 185 and 186 of The Companies Act, 2013

As per information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records, the
company does not have any loans, investments, guarantees and security under 185 and 186 of the
Companies Act 2013,

Compliance under section 73 to 76 of The Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed there under
while accepting Deposits

The Company has not accepted any deposits from Public within meaning of the directives issued by the
Reserve Bank of India and provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other reievant provisions of the
Companies Act 2013 and rules framed there under.

10159, Padam Singh Road, Karel Bagh, New Delhi-110005
Phones : 2875 3751, 2875 8981, 2875 4038 E-mail : rakshi@@vsnl.net
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(vi) Maintenance of cost records

As the Company has not carried any business of manufacturing or trading, no Cost Records have been
maintained . Accordingly Clause {vi} is not applicable

{vii}) Depositof Statutory Dues

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the company examined
by us, in our opinion , the company is generaily irregular in depositing undisputed statutory dues in
respect of provident fund ,investor education and protection fund, employees state insurance ,income
tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, custom duty, excise duty, value added tax, cess and other material
statutory dues as applicable with the appropriate authorities except Provident Fund by Rs.102079C,
Service Tax including Cess by Rs. 1466332, Employees State Insurance Scheme by Rs.491284 , Tax
deducted at Source by Rs, 280212 and interest on Statutory dues of Rs.5283641 which are putstanding at
the year end for a period of more than six months from the date they became payabie.

(5) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the company examined
by us, the particulars of dues of income tax, sales tax, custom duty, wealth tax, excise duty, value added
tax , service tax and cess, which have not been deposited on account of any dispute , are as follows

Related To Authority where Financial Disputed Paid under
Pending Year Amount Protest
Sales Tax Additional Commissicner [1985-86 29,118,000.00{ 20,128,000.00
. ... jofSalesTax . B o
Central Excise Law Rajasthan Righ Court, 1989-90 2,059,000.00 5,00,000.00
: Jaipur N B s
Central Excise Law  |CESTAT,Dethi 1199798 . 88400000  880,000,00
Central Excise Law Commissioner Appeals, (1998-99 2,404,000.00 24,01,0400.00
N Jaipur o .
Income Tax Income Tax Appellate 2005-06
Tribunal B ] 1 490,090.00 _
Income Tax Income Tax Appeliate 2007-08 28,817,000.00
Tribunal

(viii) Repayment of Loans and Borrowings

According to the records of the company examined by us and information and explanations given to us,
the Company has not taken any loans from Bank or financial institution or not issued any Debentures.

10159. Padam Singh Road, Karoi 8agh, New Delhi-110005
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Utilization of Money Raised by Public Offers and Term Loan For which they Raised

As per the the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of records the
company has not raised money by way of initial public offer or further public offer( including debt
instruments } and term loans have been applied for the purpose for which they are obtained.

Reporting of Fraud During the Year

during the course of our examination of books and records of the company carried out in accordance
with the generally accepted auditing practices in India , we have neither come across any instance of

fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees noticed or reported during he vear
, nor we have been informed of such case by the management

Managerial Remuneration

As per the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of examination of records , the
company has not paid any remuneration during the year.

Compliance by Nidhi Company Regarding Net Owned Fund to Deposits Ratio

As per information and records available The company is not Nidhi Company.

{xiii) Related party compliance with Section 177 and 188 of companies Act - 2013

{xiv)

(xv)

As per information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records, the
company has transacted with the related parties which are in compliance with section 177 and 188 ofthe
Companies Act 2013 and the details have been disclosed in financial statements at Para 25 B to the
financial statements.

Compliance under section 42 of Companies Act - 2013 regarding Private placement of Shares or
Debentures

The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly
convertible debentures during the year.

Compliance under section 192 of Companies Act - 2013

As per the information and explanations given to us and on the hasis of examination of the records, the
company has not entered inte any non cash transactions with the directors or persons connected with
them.

10159, Padam Singh Road, Karel Bagh, New Delhi-110005
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{(xvi) Requirement of Registration under 45-1A of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934

The company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act.

FOR R.SHARMA & ASSOCIATES

(Chartered Accountants)
Place : NEW DELHI FRN. :003683N
Date : 28 /05/2019

e
o ‘7],»\ /../
%} ] r‘;,/'(/
AKESH SHARMA
{Partner)
Membership No : 082640
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SAMTEL [ND_]A LTD
tutance Sheet as-at March 31, 2019

{ All amounts In INR Rs, LACS except share and per share data and where otherwise stated)

See accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements

. As at As at
Particulars NOTes | @ rarch 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
A ASSETS
1 [Non- Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 1 - -
Capital Work-in-Progress - -
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 2 " -
Non Current Investment 3 42.88 67.16
Other Non-Current Assets 4 5.45 5,50
Total Non - Current Assets 48.33 72.66
2 [Current Assets
Financial Assets
{i) Cash and Cash Equivalents 5 5.01 5.15
(i} Bank Balancas other than (i) above 5 29.53 28,53
{iii}) Other Financial Assets [ 1.79 B
Other Current Assets 7 605.21 615.39
Total Current Assets 641,54 650.07
Total Assets {1+2}) 689.87 722,13
B ECLITY AND LIABILETIES
1 JEquity
Equity Share Capital 8 708.42 708.42
Other Equity 9 {555.55) (527.33)
Equity attributabie to Owners of the Company {l) 152.87 181.09
Non-Controliing Interests (il) - -
Total Equity [1+11) 152.87 181.09
LIABILITIES
2 {Current Liabilities
Financiai Liabitities
{iy Borrowings 10 10.03 10.03
{ii) Trade Payabies 11 - -
Other Current Liabilities 12 526.97 531.63
Total Current Liabilities 537.00 541.64
Total Equity and Liabilities (1+2+3) 689.87 122,73

In terms of our report attached

For R. Sharma & Asscciates
Chartered Accountants
FRN : J03683N

e

Partner

Mentbership No. 082640

Place : NEW DELHI
Date : 28.05.2019

OIN 00011202

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

"s!{;:é.’._-l" - I\/ ;t?b/(/

SATISH K KAURA

. Qk:;:
kaiik\ ’(ﬁ\\@\[/\/z .

~HAJESH K. BHALLA

(Director)

DIN 07780556
N [“i

Wi S

SANJEEV SAHAJPAL

(CF.0

L
-

BHAVIKA SHARNA
(Company Secretary)




SAMTELINDIALTD

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2019

{ All amounts in INR Rs. LACS except share and per share data and where otherwise stated)

Qwners of the Company
Non Contrelfing Interests

{erofit/{Loss] from Discontinued Operations for the Period Attributahle to:

Particulars Notes Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Other Income 13 8861 210.86
Total Revenue 9.61 213,86
{EXPENSES
Finance Costs 14 6.53 567
Deprediation and Amortisation Expense 15 - -
tmpairment Expenses / Losses - M
Other Expensas 16 3230 3145
Expenditure Capitatised - -
Total Expenses 37.83 37.12
Profit/{Loss) Before Tax {28.22) 173.74
Tax Expense
{1} Current Tax - 51.62
{2} Tax Pertaining to Earlier Years - -
{3} MAT Credit Entitlement - -
{4} Deferred Tax {Recognised in Earlier Years, Written Off) 2 - "
Total Tax Expense - 51.62
{Profit/{Loss) for the Period (28.22} 12212
Profit/(Loss) After Tax from Discontinued Operations - -
Profit/(Loss) for the Perlod (28.22) 122.12
Profit/{Loss) for the Period Attributable to:
Owners of the Company (28.22) 122,12
Non Controlling interests - -
Profit/{Loss} from Discontinued Operations for the Perlod (28.22) 12212




Other Comprehensive Income

(i}

(ki)

{i)

Items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss

.{a) Changes in Revaluation Surplus

{b} Remeasurements of the Defined Benefit Plans

(c) Equity Instruments through Other Comprehensive
Income

{d) Fair value Changes relating to Qwn Credit Risk of
Financiai Liabilities Designated at Fair Value through Profit
or lLoss

income Tax refating to items that will net be reclassified to
Profit or Loss

items that may be reclassified to Profit or Loss

{a) Exchange Differences in Transiating the Financiai
Statements of Foreign Operations

{b) Debt Instruments through Other Comprehensive
income

{c) Effective Portion of Gains and Loss on Designated
Portion of Hedging Instruments in a Cash Flow Hedge

{d} Fair Value Gain/ {Loss) on Time Value of Option and

Forward Elements of Forward Contracts in Hedging]

Relationship

{e) Others
Income Tax on ltems that may be reclassified to Profit or
- Loss - C

Total Other Comprebensive Income

Total Comprehensive Income for the Period

Earnings per Equity Share {for Continuing Operation):

{1) Basic

(2} Diluted

See accompanying Notes to the Financlal Statements

(28.22} 12212
{0.040) 0.172
{0.040) 0172

In terms of cur report ttached,

For R. Sharma & Associates

Chartered Accountants
FRN : DO3683N

R Lot kg
5 __QN;-S:"’ e ¢ Q,Lal- L‘KA/’
RAKESH.SHARM SATISH K KAURA
Partner (Director)

DIN 00011202

Membership No. 082540

Place : NEW DELHI
Date : 28.05.2019

Far and on hehalf of Board of Directors

o
;;'%@"Lm,a»--&/km-\
HAJESH K. BHALLA
{Director)
DIN 07784%56
AY

SANJEEV SAHAIPAL
{CFRC)

e
BHAVIKA SHARMA
{Company Secretary)

;.




SAMTEL INDIA LTD
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2019
{ Allamounts in INR Rs. LACS except share and per share data and where otherwise stated)

Particulars

Year ended
March 21, 2019

Year ended
March 31, 2018

Cash flows from operating activities
Profit befere tax for the year
Adjustments for:
income tax expense recognised in profit or toss
Share of profit of associates
Share of profit of a joint venture
Finance costs recognlsed in profit or loss
Inwvestrnent income recognised in profit orless
Gain on disposat of property, plant and equipment
Transfer t6 General Resenve
Interest income
Gain on dispesal of interest in former associate
Net [gain)/ioss recarded In profit or loss on financial liabilities
designated as at fair value through profit or less
Net (gain)/loss arising on investment measured at fair value threugh profit
or foss ’
Net loss/{gain) arising held for trading financial liabilities
Hedge Ineffectiveness on cash fiow hedges
Net {gain)/loss on disposa! of avaitable-for-sale financial assets
impairment loss recognised on trade payables
Reversal of impairment loss on trade receivables
Depreciation and asiortisation of non-turrent assets
Tmpairment of non-current assets ’
-Net foreign exchange (gain}/fioss

Expense recognised in respect of equity-settled share-based payments

Expense recognised in respect of shares issued in exchange for
goods/services

Amortisation of financial guarantee contracts

Gain arising on effective settlement of legal claim

Movements in working capital:
Increase in trade and other receivabtes
(Increase)/decrease in amounts due from customers under copstruction
contracts
(Increase}/decrease in inventories
(increase)/decrease in other assets
Decrease In trade and other payables

increase/{decrease) in amounts due 10 Customers under CoRStruction
contracts

Increase/(decrease) in provisions
{Decrease)fincrease in deferred revenue
{Decrease)fincrease in other liabilities
Cash generated from operations
Income taxes paid

Net cash generated by operating activities

{28.22}

12242

51.62

5.67

227.20
2.08

830

{0.34}

8.44

{4.64)

(356.47}
8.19

3.80

(348.28}

3.46

68.67




Cash flows from investing activities
Payrents 1o acquire financial assets
Proceeds on sale of financial assets
Interest received )
Royalties and other investment income received
Dividends received from associates
Gther dividends received
Amounts advanced to related parties
Repayments by related parties
Payments for property, plant and equipment
Preceeds from disposal of property, plant and eguipment
Payments for investment property
Proceeds from disposal of investment property
Fayments for intangible assets
Net cash outflow on acquisition of subsidiaries
Net cash inflow on disposal of subsidiary
Net cash inflow or disposal of associate

Net cash (used in)/generated by investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from issue of eguity instruments of the Company
Proceeds from issue of convertible notes
Payment for share issue costs
Payment for buy-back of shares
Payment for share buy-back costs
Preceeds from isswe of redeemable preference shares
Proceeds from issue of perpetual notes
Payment for debt issue costs
Proceeds from borrowings
Provision for income tax
Pmceeds'frum government loans

Proceeds on disposal of partial interest in a subsidiary that does not
invelve loss of control

Dividends paid on redeemable cumulative preference shares
ncrease in Investment
interest paid / Interest received

Net cash used in finanting activities

Netincrease in cash and ¢ash eguivalents
Lash and cash equivaients at the beginning of the year
tffects of exchange rate changes on the batance of cash held in foreign
cursencies
Cash and cash equivaleats at the end of the pariod
See accompanying notes to the financial statements

183 -

193 -
- {51.62)
(8.30}
(5.53} {5.67)
(5.53) (65.59)
{0.14) 3.08
34.68 31.60
34.54 34.68

In terms of cur report attached.

For R. Sharma & Associstes

Chartered Accountants

FRN : 003683N o
e }P\r" S

dgii@. s

(e i
RAKESH SHARMA
Partner

Membership No. 0825640

Flace: NEW DELHI
Cate : 28.05.201%

SATISH K KAURA
[Director)
DiN 0011202

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

o
"q. At rkk -
-RNESH K. BHALLA
{Director)
DIN 07784556+,

SANJEEY SAHAIPAL
(C.F.C)

A ‘¥
Vo
BHAVIKA, SHARMA
{Company Seceetary)




SAMTEL INDIA LTD :

Statement of changes in equity for the vear ended March 31, 2019 o
( Al amounts in INR Rs. LACS except share and per share data and where otherwise stated) . -

a. Equity Share Capital

IParticulars

Number of Shares

Equity Share Cagpital

issued and Paid up Capital at April 01, 2018 7,087,943 708.42
Changes in Equity Share Capital during the year - -
Balance at March 31, 2019 7,087,943 708.42
Balance at April 01, 2017 7,087,943 708.42
Changes in Equity Share Capital during the year - -
Balance at March, 31, 2018 7,087,943 708.42

b. Other Equity

Reserves and Surplus

Reserves and Surplus

Particulars Securities Premium Retained Earnings Total
Balance at April 01, 2018 ) - o 1527.33) (527.33})
Foreign Currency Translation Reserve - L. -
Profit for the Period ) ) - “{28.22) (28.22)
General Reserve ) - - "
Other Comprehensive income B - -
Balance at March 31, 2019 - {555.55} {555.55)




SAMTEL INDIA XD

Notes forming part af the financial statements a5 at March 33, 2019
{ All amounts in $NR Rs. LACS except shate and per share data and whare othenwise stated)

- "Note No. & - Tangtble Assets

Carmylng amount

As at .
March 31, 2015

As 3t

Bulldings - Leasehold
Flant & Equipments
Office Equipment
Compinters

Furniture and Fixtures
Capilal Work In progress

March 31, 2018

Total

Description of Autets

Office Equipment

Lomputers

Furniture and
Fixtures

Plant and

Total

1. Cast or Deemed Cost
Balance xs a1 April 0%, 7018
Addditions

Nl

Balance as t March 31, 2019

Balznce es et April 0L, 2057
addditions

Disposals

Bafance &s at March 31, 2018

Desoription of Assets

Office Equipment

Compiners

Furaiture and
Flxiures

Plant and
Machinery

Yotal

I Arcamoiated D 3] e
Batance xs at ApHl 01, 2038

Depraciation / Amartisation Expense for the year
Eliminated an Disposal of Assets

Acquisitions through Business Combinations
Balance s &t March 31, 201%

Bafance ac at April 01, 2017 o :
Depreciation / Amortisation Expense for 1he year
Eliminated on Disposal of Assels ’
Acquisitions through Business Combinations
Bafarce a3 &t March 31, 2018 .

Carrying Amount

Offico Eguipment

Computers

Furniture snd
Fixtures

Plantand

Machinery

Totai

Balance as et April 01, 2018

- kadditions

Acquisitions through Business Combinatian
Depredation Expenge

Delance as at Merch 31, 2019

Balance as t April 01, 2017

Aedditions

Dicppcak:

Acquisitiont through Business Combinatlon
Depreciation Expence

Balance as at March 31, 2018

[Eatance of Capiial Work in Pragress us at April 01, 3516
Additions
Disposals

[
Balance of Copital Work in #rogress as at March 31, 2019

Bafance of Cepital Work in Progress as at Aprif 03, 2017
Additfons

Dispasals

Balance of Caplital Work fis #vogress as at March 31, 2018




SAMTEL INDIALTD
Notes forming part of the financlal statements as at March 31, 2019
{ Al amounts In tNR Rs. LACS except sharg and per share data and where otherwise stated)

NoteNo. 2+
a. Deferced Tax Balance

Asat As at
Particulars March 3%, 2009 | March 31, 2018

Delerred Tax Assets . -
Deferred Tax Lisbllitles . -
Total - -

Rexognised In
201819 Opening  { Recognised in Other RAecognlsed
Balanca Profit or Loss | Comprehensive | Directly in Equity
Income

Redlassified fram
Equity to Profit | Closing Balance
or Loss

Deferred Tax {Liabilities}/Assets In relation to

Cost & Estimated Earnings in Excess of Billings - - - . . -
War on {ost - - - - - .
Depreciation & Amortization . . . . L -
Employee Benefit Expense - - - . - .
Jthors (Carry Forward Business Losses) - - - . - .
Total - - - - - -

Recogaised In
Opening | Recognised in Other Recognised
Balance | Profitorioss | Comprehensive | Directly in Equity

losome

Reclassified from
Eguity to Profit | Clasiag Balance
or Loss

2057-38%

Deier_red Tax {liabii:lies),’l_\s;&ls In refation to

Cost & Estimated Earnings in Excess of Billings o . - . ) . o e ’ -
Warontost - ¢° S R - L. . R .
Depreciation & Amortization ) g - . - . . . .
Employee Benelit Expanse . - - . . Lt . .
Others (Carry Forward Busingss Losses) - - - - )
Total - A N N

b. Current Tax Assets and Liabifities

. Asat Asat
Particulars . March 31, 2019 | March 31, 2018

Currest Tax Llabililties
incoma Yax Payable . .
Advance income Yax - .
Totat A -




c- ln:ome_Taxés Expense

Eftect of E that are not deductible In d ining Taxable
Profit

Effect of Different Tax rates of Subsidiaries Operating in other
urisdictions

Othars.

{adjustments Recognlsed in the Current Year in relation to the
Current Tax ef Prior Years

: Year gnded Year ended

Particlars warch 31,2019 | March 31,2018

Curfent Tax : A

in respect of the Current Year{MA L 5162

10 respect of Prior Years .

51.62

Deferred Tax

in respect of the Current Year

in respect of Prior Years .

Tetal Tax Expense -

The Income Tax Expense for the year can be reconciled to the Accounting Profit as follaws

particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2008 | March 31,2018

Profit Befors Tax from Continuing Opeiations {28.22) 173.74

Income Tax Expense calculated - 51,62

Income Tax £xpense Recognised in Profit or Loss




SAMTEL INDIA LTD

Netes forming part of the financiat statements as at March 31, 2019 -
( All amounts in INR Rs. LACS except share and per share data and whe_r_e_ot_herwise stated)

Note No. 3 - Investments

Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2019 | March 31, 2018
Quoted
‘JSamtel Color Limited 473.70 473.70
59,22,900 { previous year 59,22,900) equity shares of Rs.
10/-each fuily paid
Less Provision for Diminution {473.70) (449.42)
Sub Total - 24.28
Un-Quoted :
1). Samte! Glass Limited 555.00 555.00
32,00,000( previous year 32, 00 000) equtty shares of Rs. Tl B :
‘116/-each fully paid o S
Less Provision for Diminution {512.12) (512,12)
Sub Total - 42,88 42.88
]2 Akia nvestments Private Limited 1133.08 - 133.08
2,50,000( previous year 2,50,000) equnty shares of Rs. 10/ '
each fully paid "
Less Provision for Diminution {133.08) {133.08)
Sub Total - -
Total 42.88 67.16
Note No. 4 - Other Non Current Assets
As at As at
Particul
e March 31, 2019 | March 31, 2018

Capital Advance
Balance with Government Authority:

a) Security Deposit with Labour Court 1.80 1.80

b) TDS Recoverable 3.65 3.70
Advance to Suppliers “ -
VAT Recoverable - -
Total 5.45 5.50




' SAMTEL INDIALTD -

" ‘Notes forming part of the financial statements

as at March 31, 2019 '

{ All amounts in INR Rs, LACS except share and per share data and where_'étherwlse

Note No, 5- Cash and Bank Balances

Particul As at As at
articulars March 31,2019 | March 31, 2018
Current Cash and Bank Balances
Balances with Banks 5.01 5.15
Cash on Hand - -
Total 5.01 5.15
_Bank Balances other than above
As at " Asat
Particulars March 31,2019 | March 31, 2018
Deposits held as Margin Money/ Security for N ‘29.5_3 29.53
_IBank Guarantees o
Total 29,53 29.53




SAMTEL INDIA LTD

Notes forming part of the financial statements as at March 31, 2019
{ AI! amounts in INR Rs. LACS except share and per. share data and where otherwnse stated)

Note No. 6 - Other Financial Assets

Total Other Current Assets

! As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2019 | March 31, 2018
Current
Unbiiled Revenue - -
Interest accured on Deposits 1.79 -

Secuity Deposits - -
Total 1.79 -
Note No, 7 - Other Current Assets

. As at -As at

Particulars March 31, 2019 | March 31, 2018
| Current Assets .. 0. . )
Advances:. . .

: Other 55.00 55.00

“Advances to Employees " 130 -.1.30
Balance with Government Authority ' '

(a) Secured, Considered Good - -
(b) Unsecured, Considered Good 182.24 ©.182.24

{c) Doubtful - -

Less: Allowance for Doubtful Debts - -

(d) GSTInput 1.74 -
Others * 364.93 376.85
605.21 615.39

* Others include Rs. 308.31 lacs to M/s Samtel Avionics timited (Previous year Rs. 316.43 lacs),
Rs.2.17 lacs to M/s Kaura Properties Pvt. Limited {Previous year Rs. 2,17 facs} and Rs. 54.45 lacs

to M/s Samtel Glass Limited {Previous year Rs. 57.76 lacs)




; “SAMTELINDIALYD

Nates foreniag part of the financlal statements as at March 31,2019 :
{ Allamounts In INR Rs. LACS except share and per share data and where otherwise stated) -

Note No. B - Eguity Share Capltal

Asat
Particulars e March 31, 2018
Masch 31, 2619 '
Tetal Equity Share Capital 180000 1,000.00
1,000.00 1,0600.0¢
Authorised Share Capital 14000.00 1,000.00
Issued and Subscribed Capital Comprises : 708.42 0B.42
Total Equity Share Capital T08.42 T0B.A2
B.1 Fully Pald Equity Shares
Number of Share Capital
Paricutars :
Shares, [Amount]
Balance at Aprl 01, 2018 -
issue of Shares under the Company's Employee Share 7.087,543 708.42
Qption Plan
Balance at March 31, 2619 7,087,243 70842
Balance at Aprli 911, 2017 : ’ o
issue of Shares under the Company's Employee Share . 7087843 708.42
Optlon Plan — )
Balance at March 31, 2018 7,087,543 708.42
" 8.2 Details of Shares tield by each Sharehofder Holding more than $% Sheres
R As at March 31, 2059 As at March 31 2018
Particulars Numher of Shares | % holding of Number of % holding of
held Eguity Shares Shares held Equity Shares
Fuily Paid Eguity Shares : 0
Samte! Color Ltd 1,236,812 1&.86%: 1,336,812 18.86%
Samte! Machines & Projects Lid 1,433,344 20,225 1,433,344 20.22%,
HKeswani Harsh 498,698 7.03% 498,698 7.63%
Yotal 3,268,854 A6,11% 3,268,854 46.11%|




: SAMTE!. INDIA LTD

" Notes forming part of the financial statements as at March 31, 2019 -

{ All amounts in INR Rs. LACS except share and per share data and where ot_h_e_r_wise stated)

Note No. 9 - Other Equity

i As at As at
Particulars March 31,2019 | March 31, 2018
Retained Earnings:
Balance at Beginning of Year {527.33) {876.65)
Profit Attributable to Owners of the Company (28.22) 122.12
General Reserve : - 227.20
[Balance at the End of Period (555.55) (527.33)




SAMTEL INDIA LTD

Notes forming part. of the financial statements as at March 31 2019 :
{ All amounts in INR Rs. LACS except share and per share data and where otherwsse stated)

Note No. 10 - Current Borrowings

. As at As at
Particufars
March 31, 2019 | March 31, 2018
Unsecured Short Term Borrowings :
Loans from Related Parties 10.03 10.03
Total 10.03 14.03




" SAMTEL INDIA LTD

. Notes forming part of the financlal statements as at March 31, 2019

N MI amounts In INR Rs, LACS excep: share and per share data and where otherwise stated}

: -'_Note Mo, 4% - Trade Payables

As af As at
Particulars March 31,2019 | March 31, 2018
Trade Payahles
Due to MSME Parties - -
Other than MSME Parties - -
Total - -
Note No. 12 - Other Current Liabitities
As at Asat

Particulars

Ravenue Received in Advance
Deferred Revenue arising from Customer {oyality Programme
Deferred Revenue arising from Government Grant

March 3%, 2019

March 31, 2018 |

Statutory Dues Payzble 342,79 337.81
Others 13256 142.18
TProvision for Tax 51.62 51,62
531.61

Total Other Currant Liabilities

526.97




SAMTELINDIALTD .

Notes forming part of the financial statements as at March 31,2019
{ Alt amounts in INR Rs. LACS except share and per share data and where otherwise stated)

Note No. 13 - Other Income

Particulars

Year ended
March 31, 2019

Year ended
March 31, 2018

{a) Interest income 184 210.86
Total 1.84 210.86
{b) Revanue from Fair Vaiue of Investment - - |
“JTotal - -
{c) Other Non-operating Income {net of expenses :
:  directly attributable to such Income) .. Sl e _
Other_s-aal_ar_lc_es__Wr_itten Back : T 767 -
Total . .7.67 -
Grand Total 9.61




SAMTELINDIALTD

Notes forming part of the fmancmi statements as at March 31,2019 . -
1 All amounts in |NR Rs. LACS except shaze and per share data and where otherwise slated)

Note No. 14 - Finance Cost

Particulars

Year ended

March 31, 2019

Year ended

March 31, 2018

Particulars

Interest Expenses 5.53 5.87
Others Charges - -
Total 5.53 5.67
Note No, 15 - Depreciation and Amortisation Expense

Year ended Year ended

Depreciation of property, plant and equipant
Amortisation of intangible assets

March 31, 2039

March 31,2018 _|

Total




. SAMTEL INDIA LTD .

Notes formmg part of the financial statements as at March 3%, 2019.
{ All amounts in INR Rs, LACS except share and per share data and where otherwise stated}

Note No. 16 - Other Expenses

Particulars

Year ended
March 31, 2019

Year ended
March 31, 2018

- {Advertisment

0.52 0.46

Depository Services 1.76 0.60
Rates and Taxes 457 2.94
Travelling and Conveyance S 0.03 0.03
Printing and Statlonery & Postage 0.03 0.01
{Legal & professional Fees S 2.61 8.83
- {Auditors' Remuneration - S _ U
- For Audit : - 1,00 140
*For Limited Review Quarterly Aud:t/ Other matters D50 0.60
Provision for Diminuation value of Investment | 24.28 16.58
Total 32.30 31.45




i\iote No 17

SAMTEL INDIA LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STAT!EMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31“ MARCH 2019

1. OVERVIEW . - .

Samte[ India Limited which commenced operations in the year 1983, manufacture picture tubes for
black & white televisions, trades color television tubes and supplies skilled and unskilled manpower. It is
listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange of India. The corporate office is situated in New Delhi,

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

i} Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

ii)

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards
{Ind AS} notified under the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015,

For all periods up to the period ended 31st March, 2019, the Company prepared its financial
statements in accordance with Accountmg Standards notlfled under the Sectlon 133 of the_
Compames Act 2013

The ﬁ_nancial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018 was the first financial statements
the company has prepared in accordance with ind AS. The financial statements have been
prepared under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis of accounting except for the
following material items that have been measured at fair value as required by the relevant ind
AS: - . e N

> Certain financial assets and Habilities are measured at Fair value
¥ Defined Benefit and other Long Term Employee Benefits,

The financial statements are presented in INR and all values are rounded to nearest lacs, except
when otherwise indicated.

The Company follows the Mercantile System of Accounting and recognises income &
expenditure on accrual basis except certain claims like those relating to Rallways, Insurance,
Electricity, Customs, and Excise etc.,, which are accounted for on acceptance basis on account of
uncertainties,

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amount of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent liabilities and
commitments at the end of the financial statements and results of operations during the
reporting period. Although these estimates are based upon the management’s best
knowledge of current events and actions, actual results could differ from these estimates.
Difference between the actual result and estimates are recogmzed in the period in which the
results are known/ materialized.




SAMTEL INDIA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31t MARCH 2019

i.ii)

v)

~a)

b)

€)

d}

‘Property, Plant and _Equi_pme'n'_t's

Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if
any. Costs include costs of acquisitions or constructions, including incidental expenses
thereto and other attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working condition for its
intended use and are net of available duty/tax credits.

Expenditure during construction period
Expenditure related to and incurred during implementation of new/expansion-cum-
modernization projects is included under capital work-in-progress and the same is

aliocated to the respective fixed assets on completion of its construction/erection.

Intangible Assets

'Expenditure incurred on rights/properties, where benefit is expected to follow in

future, is disclosed as intangible assets. These intangible assets are amortized/written
off aver the expected duration of benefit or 10 years, whichever Is lower.

On transition to Ind AS the company has elected to continue with the carrying value of
all intangible assets as recognized at the end of the period from which the Ind AS is
adopted. . E

Depreciation and Amortization

Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on straight-line method (SLM) at the rates and
in the manner specified in Schedule Il of the Companies Act 2013, with effect from 1
April 2014 and before that depreciation is provided on SLM basls at rates specified in
schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956. '

Impairment of Assets

The carrying amount of assets is reviewed for impairment at each balance sheet date
wherever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not
be recoverable, An impairment loss is recognized for the amount for which the asset’s
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount.

Valuation of Inventories

Stores & spares are valued at cost or under net realizable vatue. Stock-in- trade is valued
at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is arrived at on the weighted average
basis. Appropriate share of labour and other overheads are included in the case of work
in progress and finished goods.




SAMTEL INDIA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31“ MARCH 2019

v

vii}

.v_ii.i)

ix)

Foreign Currency Transactuons

_Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the rate of exchange prevailing at the
date of the transaction. Monetary items denominated in foreign currency are reported
using the closing exchange rates on the date of the balance sheet.

In case of forward foreign exchange contracts, the premium or discount, arising at the
inception of such contracts, is as income or expense over the life of the contract and the
exchange differences on such contracts, i.e., difference between the exchange rate at
the reporting/ settfement date and the exchange rate on the date of inception of
contract/ the last reporting, is recognized as income fexpense for the period.

Investments

‘Long term investments are stated at cost unless there is a permanent diminution in the
value thereof, :

Revenue Recognition

'a) Sales are inclusive of GST but net of returns, rebates. Products returned / rejected are

accounted for in the year of return/rejection. The revenue from sale of goods [ services is
recogmzed at the t|me of i mvmcmg -

b) Export sales are accounted for on the basis of the date of bill of_l_a}ding/ainvays bitl.

¢) Export benefits available under the Export Import policy of the Government of India are
accounted for in the year of export, to the extent measurable.

d} Income from services is accounted for at the time of completion of service and billing thereof.
Employee Benefits

Expenses & liabilities in respect of employee benefits are recorded in accordance with
Accounting Standard (AS)-15 ~Employee Benefits'.

i} The contributions to the provident fund for all employees and the contributions
to the superannuation and gratuity funds for managerial staff are charged to
revenue. Provision for gratuity {other than for managerial staff}, determined
on an arithmetical (or actuarial) basis at the end of the year is charged to the
revenue.

i) Provision for leave entitlement, determined on an arithmetical {or actuarial)
basis at the end of the year, is charged to revenue.




SAMTEL INDIA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE F_INANCI_AL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH 2018

X

:xi)

i)

ik}

Xiv)

Warranty : : :
Prows&on for warranty is made on the basns of average cost as per past experlence

TE_IXES on income

Provision for current tax is made considering various allowances and benefits available
to the Company under the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

In accordance with Accounting Standard (AS-22} ‘Accounting for Taxes on Income’,
deferred taxes resulting from timing differences between book and tax profits are
accounted for at the tax rate substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date to the
extent the timing differences are expected to be crystallized. Deferred tax assets are
recognized and reviewed at each Balance Sheet date to the extent there is
reasonable/virtual certainty of realizing such assets against future taxable income.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) credit is recognized as an asset only when and to the
" extent there is convincing evidence that the Company WIII pay normal income tax durmg

the spec;fied perlod

mesmns, Contmgent Llablhttes, Commltments and Cont:ngent Assets

Provisions are recogmzed for present obligations of uncertain timing or amount arising

as a result of a past event where a reliable estimate can be made and it is probable that
an outflow of resocurces embodying economic benefits. will be required to settle the
obligation. Where it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic

benefits will be required or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is

disclosed as a contingent lizability and commitments, unless the probability of outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits is remote.

Possible obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain events, are also disclosed as contingent liabilities
and commitments unless the probability of outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits is remote. Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the
financial statements.

Cash Flow Statements

Cash low statements are reported using the indirect method; where by a profit before
tax is adjusted for the effects of the transactions of non-cash nature & any deferrals or
accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from the operating,
investing & financing activities of the Company are segregated.

Earnings Per Share

The earnings considered in ascertaining the Company’s earnings per share (EPS)
comprise of the net profit after tax attributable to equity shareholders. The number of
shares used in computing basic EPS is the weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the period adjusted for events of honus issue post period end, bonus
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~elements in right issue to existing shareholders, é_ha_re split, and reverse share split
{consolidation of shares). The diluted EPS is calculated on the same basis as basic EPS,
after adjusting for the effect of potential dilutive equity shares unless impact is anti-
dilutive. o T o

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS

A} Contingent Liabilities not provided for in respect of:

{Rs. in Lacs)
Description Current Year Previous Year
a} i Disputed Excise Duty and Other demands 15.66 15.66
b} 1 Income Tax demands where the cases are pending at 293.07 318.31
various stages of appeal with the authorities
¢} | Sales Tax Demand where the case are pending before 89.90 ' 89.90
assessing officer after remand from = Joint -
commissioner Sales Tax.

" In the opinion of the Board, Current Assets, Loans and Advances have a value on realization in the

ordinary course of business at least equal to the amount at which they are stated in the books of
-accounts and provision for all known material liabilities have been made and considered adequate.

‘Taxation

The Company has carried forward losses/unabsorbed depreciation under the income tax Act, 1961,
However, in view of uncertainty of future taxable income of the Company, in accordance with
Accounting Standard AS-22” Accounting for Taxes on Income” notified in the Companies Accounting
Standard Rule 2006, the net deferred tax assets have not been recognized in the accounts.

The Company has already started the process of identifying the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises as defined under the “The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,
2006”. However, based on the information available with the Company as of now, no enterprises
have been identified, who are registered under the said Act.

During the year, the provision for diminution in the value of the investments in Samtel Color Limited
{SCL) Rs. 24.28 lacs (previous year Rs. 16.58 lacs) has been made. In current year, diminution in the
vatue of long term investment of Samtel Glass Limited (SGL) has not been done as in the view of the
company, the SGL is in the process of selling its Land and Building and the discussions for disposal
are in advance stage. The management is also of the view that the realization value of Land will be
much higher after setting off all its liabilities, Hence, the value of long term investment of SGL does
not require any diminution. In case of Samtel Color Limited, the above figures has been arrived as a
difference between book value and market value of the shares of Company.
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23. _' ' _Earning per share’, in ac_co_rdance wit_h_A_ccounting _St_andal_'d {AS-:O}

: : : Current Year | Previous Year
Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders  {Rs. in Lacs) {28.22) 122.12
Number of Equity Shares {in nos.)

Issued and subscribed 70,887,943 70,87,943
Total number of shares including potential equity shares 70,87,943 70,87,943
Basic earnings per Share {Rs.) (0.040) 0.172
Diluted earnings per Share (Rs.) {0.040) 0.172

24. Disclosure as required by Accounting Standard (AS-17)  Segment Reporting':

- -Segment Reporting: Based on the guiding principles given in Ind AS 108 "Segment Reporting”
“issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the Company's only business segment
‘during the year relates 1o “Supply of manpowei“ Asa resuit the d|sclosure requirements of ind

AS are not appllcable

25, Dnsclosures as requnred by Accountmg Standard (AS—18) ‘Related Party Dlsclosures :

A Llst of Related Par_t:_es and Rela_t_aonsh:ps
sl Nature of Relationship Name of Related party
No.

A Key Management Personnel

Satish K Kaura

Managing Director

Chairman and

Company had transaction:

B | Other related parties in respect of which the

Associates a) Samtel Machines & Projects
Limited

b} Akla Investment  Private
Limited

significant influence

C Enterprises over which key management
personnel and/ or his relatives exercise

a) Samtel Color Limited {under

liquidation)

b} Samtel Avionics Limited

¢) Samtel Glass Limited

d} Kaura Properties Pvt. Limited
e} Fame Mercantile Pvt. Limited

f)  Navketan
Limited

Mercantile  Pvt.

g} Punswat Consultants Ltd,
h} Swaka Consultants Ltd.
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B. Transactions with Related Parties
{Rs.in Lacs)
Enterprises over which key
Particutars Associates man.ageme.nt personf\el or Total
his relatives exercise
significant influence
Previous Pravious Previous
Current Year Year Current Year Year Current Year Year
Balances at the year end
(i) Receivables
- Samtel Avionics Limited il Nil 308.31 316.43 308.31 316.43
- Samtel Glass Limited Nil Nil 54.45 . '57.76 54.45 57.76
- Kaura Properties {P} : '
Limited Nil Nil 217 2.17 2.17 2.17
(i} Payables
- Samtel Color Limited Nil Nil 9.80 9.80 9.80 9.80
- Samtel Machines & - Nil Nil Nil Nil “ Nil Nil
Projects Limited
- Samtel Glass Limited il Nii Nil il Nil Nif
- Punswat Consultants Ltd Nil il 10.03 10.03 10.03 10.03
- Swaka Consultants Ltd il Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
{iil} Investments
- Akla Investment (P) 133.08 133.08 Nil Nil 133.08 133.08
Limited
- Samtel Color Limited Nil Nil 473.70 473.70 473.70 473.70
- Samtel Glass Limited Nit Nil 555.00 555.00 555.00 555.00
(tv} Security in the form of N . ¥ ¥ * "
pledge given related to
Samtef Color Limited*
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*The Company has given undertakings to certain financial institutions not to dispose off its investments
without their prior consent till the loans sanctioned by them to the mvestee compan:es remain
outstanding fully provided. {Refer Note No. 27).

After the cessation of plant {Black and White pictures for Black and white TV Sets), Samtel India Limited
had aimed to commence its aperation in trading of color picture tubes, however such proposal couid
not be estahlished/executed, due to low market demand. The management of Samtel india Limited has
a strong believe in entering into new segment. Therefore, the company entered into the business for
supplying manpower to the manufacturing units, {especially to picture tube manufacturing units). Since
the demand of Cathode Ray Tube has sharply declined, the business of manpower supply has also been
adversely affected, In the earlier years, the Company is continuing with and simultanecusly exploring
various new opportunities, ke supply of manpower to manufacturing unit and in exploration
evaluating the manufacturing possibilities & for that intended to acquire suitable property also, but
could not succeed due to continuous recession and liquidity problem. Now, the Company planning to do
trading activity and obtained VAT registration under U.P. Trade Tax Act, in the month of June, 2016 and
has obtained GST registration also. Since then the company is putting effort to trading specific
Electronics ltems, It may like to start trading business. In view of this, the management has prepared
and mamtamed its books of accounts on the concept of “going concem". '

in earlier years, the Company has gwen security in the form of pledge up to Rs. 59.00 lacs fully paid up
equity shares of Rs. 10 each of Samtel Color Limited (SCL) held by the Company in favor of the bank
Acting as trustee for itself and as agent for other lenders of SCL as per the Corporate Debt Restructuring
{CDR) Scheme of SCL as approved by CDR Celf of RBI, as it has major investment in 3CL and in view of the
management it would add long term value to the Company.

Unpaid portion in Share Premium, Calls in arrears on Equity Share issued in earlier years was ascertained
oh reconciliation.

Previous year figures have been regrouped / rearranged wherever necessary to conform to this year's
classification.

For R Sharma & Associates For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 003683N
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Registered Office: Village Naya Nohra, Kota Bavan Road, Tehsit- Ladpura, Kota, Rajasthan-324001
Correspondence Office: 3rd Floor, J K Buotlding, Local Shopping Complex, Masjid Moth, Greater
Kailash- H, New Delhi 110048,
CIN: LA1909RITO81 PLCO12073
37" Annual General Meeting on Monday the 30" Sept, 2019
PROXY FORM
{Pursuant to section 105(6) ofthe Companies Act. 2013 and rale 19(3) of the Companies (Management and

Adnmunistration) Rules, 2014)

Name of the member(s): ...,

Registered Address: ..
I DY

Regd. Folio No. / DPUYCHRA D NO. | e e b et e
I'We
Lt SO U ORISR URSRURORUY of
CATIEEE Y ottt e e bttt st s e eas ettt e et e e et a et et er e Rt R st ekttt et e e eseee e

being a Member / Members of .o Shares of SAMTEL INDIA LIMITED herchy appoint
NI, s et e et et b et bt e st et e rs e R e oY e th bt e st et eee et ettt ene e s of
LATIIEEE). oottt e e ettt e e e ettt e et s e
o fatling him
CINBIIIB ).t sttt et e s e 815118 h B8ttt et et eneneneee et et of

as My F our proxy to attend and vote For me £ us and on my / our behatl sl the 37

Annual General Meeting
of Samtel India Limited to be held on Monday, the 30% September 2019 a1 930 AM, at regisiered oifice
of the company at Village Nava Nohrz. Tehsit Ladpura, Kola Baran Read, Kota (Rajasthan) and al any

adjournment ther

of i respect of such resolutions

s are indicated below:

] Adeption of Audiled Financial Statement of the Company for the vear
ended 517 March, 2019 and Report of (he Board of Directors and

Auditors thereon,

- Appointment of Mr. Uday Sethi, who retives by rotation, and being

chgible, seeks re-appointment,
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3 Appointment / confirmation of an Additional Director effective {from

the issuing Annual General Meeting of the company

4 Change of Registered of the company from the State of Rajasthan to
the State of Delhi.

Signed this...eie, day ofi...ooe., 2019
Signature of Shareholder:.................... Signature of the Proxy Holderi.......o.cooe i,
Note:

. The proxy form should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the Company

not jess than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meating,

[e%]

It is optional to indicate your preference , if vou leave the for, against column blank against any or

all resolution, your proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as he/she may deem appropriate.

3. Porthe Resolution, Explanatory Statement and Notes, ptease refer to the Notice of the 37™ Annual
General Meeting.

SAMTEL INDIA LIMITED

Registered Office: Village Naya Nolwa, Kota Baran Road, Tehsil- Ladpura, Distt- Kota, Rajasthan-324001

Correspondence Office: 5" Floor, ] K Building, Local Shopping Complex, Masjid Math, Greater Kailash
~ 11 New Delhi 110048.

CIN: L3T909RJ1981PLC012073
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ATTENDANCE SLIP
37" Annual General Meeting Monday, the September 30, 2019

Name of the Member:

Name of the Proxy Holder, if any:
Regd. Folio / DPID/Clinet 1D No.:
No. of Shares:

1/ we hereby record miy/our presence at the at the 37% Annual General Meeting of Samtel India Limited 1o
be held on Monday, the 30" September 2019 at 9.30 AM. at registered office of the company at Village
Naya Nohra, Tehsil Ladpura, Kota Baran Road, Kota (Rajasthan),

Signature of the Member / Proxy holder
Note :

1. Members/Proxy holders are requested to bring this Attendance $lip duly filled in and signed with thems when
they come to the meeting and hand it over at the ATTENDANCE VERIFICATION COUNTER at the
entrance of the Meeting Venue,

No Attendance slip shatl be issued at the meeting.

Electronic copy of the Annual Report for the Financial year 2018-19 & Notice of the AGM alongwith the
attendance slip & Proxy form is being gent to all the members whose email address is registered with the
Company / DP unless any member has requested for a hard copy of the same. Members receiving electronic
copy & attending the AGM can print copy of the Attendance slip.

4. Physical copy of the Annual Report for the Financial year 2018-19 & the Notice of the AGM alongwith
Attendance Stip & Proxy form is being sent in the permitted mode (3) 1o all members whose c-mail is not
registered or have requested for hard copy. Please bring your copy of the Annual Report to the Meeting,

5. The Meeting is of members only and you are requested not to bring with you any person who is not a member

ara proxy.

Signature of the Member / Proxy holder

E-Voting Particulars
EVSN

(E Voting Sequence Number)

User YD Password




